NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD MEETING

October 31, 2000

Name Organization

Dlck Punaan NAMJIC Foundation
Wade davite '
Eddie Bichardson )
Eeuoa (oste v
“Tuna Dhaepaller
Dovid Pudatt. Nmaud Foundation
—%ObT—ZLLc\‘) Maddox Foundation
Storla Jores Holels Nuuwos Sun
Julee Dputhn N MUIC Foundation

\Jo\uj?juhakt'a 5




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, October 31, 2000
Zia Room - Library

1:30 p.m.

AGENDA

. Welcome

. Adoption of Agenda

. Approval of Minutes of September 18, 2000
. Correspondence

. President’s Report

. New Business

. Oath of Office - Yvonne Williams
. Consideration of Auction List

|
2
3. Personnel Consideration - Coordinator of At Risk Program
4. Personnel Consideration - Benefits Specialist

5. Personnel Consideration - Director of Security

. Public Comments

. Announcement of Next Meeting

Adjournment

Mr. Newman
Mr. Newman
Mr. Newman
Mr. Schubert

Dr. McCleery

Mr. Newman
Dr. McCleery
Dr. McCleery
Dr. McCleery
Dr. McCleery

Mr. Newman
Mr. Newman

Mr. Newman



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD MEETING
SEPTEMBER 18, 2000

MINUTES

The New Mexico Junior College Board met on Monday, September 18, 2000, beginning at 1:30
p.m. in the Zia Room of Pannell Library. The following members were present: Mr. Donald
Whitaker; Mr. Gary Schubert, Secretary; Mrs. Bonnie Moran; Mr. Bill Lee; and Mr. Ferrel Caster.
Not present was Mr. Monty Newman, Chairman.

Upon a motion by Mrs. Moran, seconded by Mr. Lee, the board unanimously appointed Mr.
Whitaker acting Chairman in the absence of Mr. Newman. Mr. Whitaker called the meeting to
order and welcomed visitors and guests present: Starla Jones, Hobbs News-Sun; Jim and Mary
Harris; Jane Falk; and Tina Shoemaker.

Upon a motion by Mr. Lee, seconded by Mr. Caster, the agenda was unanimously adopted, as
presented.

Upon a motion by Mr. Lee, seconded by Mr. Caster, the board unanimously approved the minutes
of August 29, 2000.

Under Correspondence, Dr. McCleery read a letter from the Faculty Senate to the board
expressing their appreciation for the salary increase, as well as the increase in the match for the
annuity plan.

Under President’s Report, Dr. McCleery called on Richard Morris who presented the 1999-
2000 NJCAA All-Americans: Steven Wallace, T-Bird Golf; Brandon Kaye, T-Bird Baseball;
Kerry Hodges, Academic All-American, T-Bird Baseball; and Ben Schenkman, Academic All-
American, T-Bird Baseball. Ray Birmingham introduced Brandon Kaye to the board. Robert
Bensing gave the fall enrollment report. Dr. McCleery recognized Ms. Jane Falk with a retirement
resolution for her 25 years of service as a part-time piano professor.

Under New Business, Dr. McCleery presented the August financial reports and with a motion
by Mr. Lee, seconded by Mr. Schubert, the board unanimously approved the expenditures for
August 2000.



Dr. McCleery presented a letter of resignation from Mrs. Irene Salgado. Upon a motion by Mr.
Caster, seconded by Mrs. Moran, the board unanimously accepted the resignation, with regret.

Dr. McCleery presented a retirement resolution for Jim Harris, effective July 1, 2000. Dr. Harris
has served the coliege for 26 years as Professor of English. Upon a motion by Mr. Lee, seconded
by Mr, Caster, the board unanimously adopted the resolution.

Dr. McCleery recommended Mr. Eddie Solomon for the Director of Physical Plant position with an
annual salary of $50,200. Upon a motion by Mr, Schubert, seconded by Mrs. Moran, the board
unanimously approved the employment of Mr. Solomon, effective September 19, 2000.

Mr. Whitaker called for comments from the community. There being none, the next board meeting
was scheduled for October 31, 2000, beginning at 1:30 p.m. in the Zia Room of Pannell Library.

Upon a motion by Mr. Schubert, seconded by Mrs. Moran, the board unanimously voted to
adjourn at 2:05 p.m.

CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:

SECRETARY
Others present:
Ismael Zuniga Tim Perry Tami Cavitt
Eddie Solomon Bill Braun Robert Bensing
Regina Organ Lisa Brown Cc Nelson
Richard Morris Marilyn Jackson Steve Davis
Ray Birmingham Linda Neel Mark Freed
Sharon Jenkins Sam Oswald Lance Caviness

Richard Fleming



PRESIDENT’S REPORT

October 31, 2000

ACCEEPowerPoint

CHE 2001-2002 Capital Projects Recommendations
Dr. Willard Daggett 11/9/00

Lance Caviness Recognition

NMIJC Foundation Presentation

All-American Golfers - James Ross/Doc

Irene Salgado Recognition



2001-2002 CHE CAPITAL PROJECT RECOMMENDATIONS

SIGNIFICANT NEED

CHE Statewide
Infrastructure Renovation & Expansion

Information Technology
Statewide ADA

NMIMT
Student Services Building
Infrastructure Renovation and Expansion

NMSU - Main Campus
Renovation/Addition Foster Hall

Infrastructure Renewal and Replacement

NMSU - Dona Ana

Border Area Satellite
East Mesa Center Phase Il
Infrastructure Renewal

NMSU - Alamogordo

Infrastructure Renewal

NMSU - Carisbad

Infrastructure Renewal

NMSU - Grants

Infrastructure Renewal

ENMU - Main Campus
Communications Center
Infrastructure Renewal

ENMU - Roswell
Fire and Emergency Alarm System

Roof Repliacement Occupational Technology Center

U- S0
Instruction Center Re-Roofing

NMJC
Ben Alexander Learning Center Addition
Infrastructure Needs

CHE STATEWIDE

AMOUNT

INFRASTRUCTURE RECOMMENDED

$1,700,000

2,500,000

350,000

250,000

300,000

343,000

625,000

500,000

150,000

500,000

$27,993,000
5,000,000
2,500,000

1,600,000

8,000,000

1,250,000
3,000,000

4,000,000

3,000,000



2001-2002 CHE CAPITAL PROJECT RECOMMENDATIONS

SIGNIFICANT NEED

NMMI
Lea Hall Renovation

ADA Improvements

MTC
{nstitution Master Plan

UNM - Institution-Wide
Core Building Renewal
Library: Off-Site Compact Storage Facility

UNM - Main Campus
MTTC Cleanroom Equipment installation

UNM Health Sciences Center
Health Sciences Center Patient Care Equipment
Education Building

UNM - Auxiliary/Other
KNME Building Renovation/Addition Planning

UNM - Gallup
Infrastructure Improvements

UNM - Taos
Education Center Phase il

UNM - Valencia
Instructional Facility Phase |

NMHU

Science & Technology Building
Deferred Maintenance Phase |
Infrastructure Improvements

WNMU

FACT

Renovation of Martinez-Phelps Dodge Building
Infrastructure Renovation and Expansion

SJC
Library/Student Center Expansion
Infrastmeties Hnerarelpe

CHE STATEWIDE
INFRASTRUCTURE RECOMMENDED

7,000,000

600,000

1,500,000

2,000,000

©on nnn

AMOUNT

1,800,000

100,000

250,000

1,510,000

2,000,000
250,000

100,000

2,000,000

1,000,000

4,000,000

575,000
1,500,000

3,500,000



2001-2002 CHE CAPITAL PROJECT RECOMMENDATIONS

SIGNIFICANT NEED

LVTI

Instructional Programs Center-Health Care Training Facility

Infrastructure Improvements for Underground Electrical

NNMCC - Espanola
Joseph Montoya Building Improvements

Technology Manufacturing Facility Phase |l
Infrastructure Improvements

NNMCC - El Rito
Building Renovations/Infrastructure improvements

SECC

Infrastructure Improvements-Roof Replacements/Finish Ref

NMSD

Health Safety and Accessibility

Improvements to Dillon Hall

Infrastructure Improvements

Residential Living Improvements - Cartwright Hall
Furniture Replacement for Dormitories and Classrooms
Early Childhood Center - Hester Hall

Student Diagnostic Center Dillon Hall

Mechanical and Electrical Upgrades

Re-Stucco of Buildings

Re-Roof of Buildings

Albuquerque T-VI
Infrastructure - Electrical Distribution System

Deferred Maintenance

Grand Total

CHE STATEWIDE AMOUNT
INFRASTRUCTURE RECOMMENDED

630,000
1,000,000

375,000
400,000
200,000

300,000

500,000

5,000,000

1,800,000

$27,993,000 $75,958,000



OATH OF OFFICE

I, Yvonne Williams, do solemnly swear, to support the constitution
of the United States of America and the laws of the State of New
Mexico. [ will faithfully and impartially discharge the duties of
office as a member of the New Mexico Junior College Board, Hobbs,
New Mexico which I am about to enter according to law and to the

best of my ability, so help me God.



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Office of the President

MEMORANDUM
DATE: October 24, 2000
TO: New Mexico Junior College Board Members
FROM: Steve McCleery, President

SUBJECT: Auction List

Attached is a list of equipment we intend to sell at the December 2, 2000, college
auction. Once approved by our board, this equipment list must be presented to the
state auditor for approval. The items to be sold in the auction are no longer utilized
or needed in the current college equipment inventory. It is my recommendation
that the board approved this list for the institutional auction.

Thank you for your consideration.

5317 LOVINGTON HIGHWAY » HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240 = {505) 392-5018 » fax 392-2526



G30003
G30004
G30005
G30006
G30007
G30008
G30009
G30024
G30027
G30028
G30029
G30030
G30031
G30090
G30112
G30319
G30334
G30336
G30342
G30346
G30349
G30354
G30355
G30371
G30440
[IN10000
N10025
N10029
[N10031
N10051
[N10054
N10056
N10072
[N10080
[N10099
IN10108
N10140
N10111
N10112
N10122
N10182
N10184
N10187
N10216
N10241

NI S HUp s NN

g -

NMJCNO OLDNO

14479
15726
15728
15730
15732
15733
15734
18587
18607
18870
18871
18872
18873
18509
20955

-+
20429
+-

—

20640
20643
20762
20798
20801
20806
20865
21443
NA
130
2666
2994
3430
5261
5291
5414
6312
6889
7583
7825
7841
7853
7887
8100
9249
9345
9509
9760
10007

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Capitalized Equipment to be Auctioned
(Unit Cost $500 or Greater)

DESCRIPTION
;Preg #25 - Computer Technology
{1BM PS/2 - Model 25
I1BM PS/2 - Modal 25

:IBM PS/2 - Model 25G31212
+IBM PS/2 - Model 25

+IBM PS/2 - Model 25

*I_BM PS/2 - Model 25

+Apj::le Macintosh LCIII Co
+Apgle Macintosh RGB Monitor
+Zenith CPU - 386 SX/16
Zenith CPU - 386 SX/16

+
Zenith CPU - 386 SX/16

:Zenith CPU - 386 SX/16

1_JVC Hi-Fi VHS Duplicator
CompAdd CPU - Pentium 90 w/speakers
|AST Bravo CPU - 486/33

| Color Scanner

+Macinlosh 6100 Computer

Premio CPU - 486 DX2/66

|Premio CPU - 486 DX2/68

|Premio CPU - 486 DX2/66

|Premio CPU - 486 DX2/66

|Apple Personal LaserWriter 320 Printer
|ATET Globalyst CPU - 486 DX2/66
|Apple PowerMac 5260/100 Computer
|Card Catalog - 60 Tray

|Delta Orill Press 15120

|Projector - 16mm

|Card Catalog RR24360R
|Refrigerator Puff Hubbard R2352

| Refrigerator SSR4702 Puf Hubbard

| Cafeteria Counter/Buffet

| VideoCassette Player NV-2110

Card Catalog

|IBM Typewriter

IBM Typewriter

|IBM Selectric Typewriter

; Peavey PA-400 Mixer/Amplifier
;Passlmeter Turnstile

 Shaper

| Card Cataleg Cabinet - 60 Tray

| Desk - Steelcase w/Bar

S S .

=+

+ngye! Mark 2 Mixing System

+IBM Selectric Il Typewriter
|RCA Projection Television

e L v

e

R

+

R e

=l 1=

+

+ o+ o+ +

SERIAL NO
None
373559
373859
372061
373849
347743
373896

E1431UZM1201LL
7029226M0401LL

221DD001286
221DD001279
221DDQ01271
225DD001546
8614543
AAQ0D6006
HK2BOO-4011
TF43905RLGO
XC44206U3YD
5004854
5004848
5004845
5004841
CAS504JU31GJ
*1530145515
TY634F4B81Q
None
1412223
128940
None
R27736X
R27789X
None
E211406P
None
1545151
7014599
3300086
5A-13301
Nene
58092
None
None
None
4268008
1175H0019

S e

o+ 44

-+

R e

ot

R A

+

ACQ DATE

08/01/1984| §
01/01/1990, $
01/01/1990 $
01/01/1990, $
01/01/1990| §
01/01/1990| $
01/01/1990|
12/01/1991| §
12/01/1991| $
07/01/1992| $
07/01/1992| §
07/01/1992| §
07/01/1992 | $
09/01/1991 $
06/01/1995| $
08/01/1994| $
02/01/1995 $
02/01/1995 $
01/01/1995,

01/01/1995, §

01/01/1995, $
01/01/1995, $
04/01/19961 $
08/01/1995| §
10/15/1996| §
07/0111970| $
07/01/1970, $

+5 47+

4T

ot

-

+

07/01/1970| §
e LIAAR

07/01/1970, §

07/0111 970+ $

07/01/1970, $

+

07/01/1970 §

101011974 $
03/01/1972 §
12/01/1975, §
03/01/1977| $

03011977] 8
ow01/1977] $

08/01/1976| $
06/01/1977| $
01/01/1980, $
02/01/1980 §
11/01/1980

08!01.!1_9?_1+ $

10/01/1981| §

ORIG. COST
1,333.64
1,044.00
1,044.00
1,044.00
1,044.00
1.'044,’00
1,044.00
1,783.40

699.30
1,343.00
1,343.00
1,343.00
1,343.00
3,552.00
2,368.23
1,300.97

598.74
2,192.00
1.116.00
1,116.00
1.116.00
1,116.00
_ 804.00
2 G100

1,699.00 |

75065
867.38
655.00

756.60

787.50

1,002.78 |
2,215.35 |

935.00

980.10 |

500.00
545.00

635.00
592.50
871.44 |

980.00

1,620.00

625.00

SiEs0
2,855.00

2,950.00

1

Page 1 of 8



N10293
N10296
IN10335
N10336
N10337
[N10339
N10348
[N10350
N10351
[N10353
N10435
[N10439
[N10440
IUICE )
N10464
N10492
N10516
[N10558
IN10568
N10583
N10590
[N10602
N10627
N10628
N10635
N10639
[N10645
N10650
N10668
IN10677
[N10693
N10700
il07et
N10726
[N10749
N10755
Lhlerdet:
[N10760
N10761
N10762
N10778
N10779
N10783
N10786
[N10790
N10794
N10799

-

S M paet B S

-

I T e e S

 NMJCNO OLD NO

10549
10564
10788
10814
10815
10817
10848
10863
10864
10890
11720
11765
NA
i)
12007
12658
12845
14052
14062
14351
14404
14430
14536
14542
14566
14575
14603
14637
14668
14912
14976
15030
15127
15131
15257
15265

15268

15270
15271
15272
15290
15291
15297
15303
15333
15339
15347

DESCRIPTION
|Monarch Ergometer Bike
|Performance Analyzer VAT-40
|Kroy 80 Manua! Lettering
| Sample Work Unit - Draiting
+Sarm:ule Work Unit - Clerical/Office
4Sample Work Unit - Sales
|Peavey 12-Channel Mixer - Mode

|AudioMeter #49-4830
jAudioMeter #49-4830
Spectrophotometer
|Epson Printer

| Anvil Case-Jupiter 8 Synthesizer

|Epson MX-80 Printer

_ | Target Masonry Electric Saw

+APC_ Hospital Doll TRNX

+-

1—

|Valpar #4 - Upper Extended Ran
_Valpar #14 - Integrated Peer P

| Apple ProDOS Dual Disk Drive
|445/600 LPM Digital Printer LSP26CA
|1BM WheelWriter V Typewriter

|1BM WheelWriter Ill Typewriter

| Apple LaserWriter Printer

|Digital VT-220 - Amber Terminal
+Delacher w/Midform & Slitters

|1BM WheelWriter V Typewriter

|1BM PC/XT
|Apple IIE 128K CPU

+Rozal_ 5020 Electronic Typewriter

+Egso_n FX-286 Printer
*Ka!pro CPU

|AST Turbo Scan w/300 DPI Scanner
|Apple 40SC Hard Drive External
|Macintosh Plus Computer

|1BM WheelWriter Il Typewriter

|1BM WheelWriter lll Typewriter

|1BM WheelWriter Il Typewriter

|IBM WheelWriter Typewriter

|1BM WheelWriter Ill Typewriter

angc[gt_qsh_SE Computer

|1BM WheelWriter Hll Typewriter
{Tandy 1400 Laptop Computer

|Samsung Monitor
|Turbo 10 PC

+IBM WheelWriter Il Typewriter
|Hard Drive - External - 60 Mb

GTCO Digitizer - 11 Inches x 11 Inches
JVC Video Recorder/Player

—

N s e L

I e

+ o+ o+

{Unit Cost $500 or Greater)

SERIAL NO
None
8034

None
None
None
None
12937
12940

0408538-

312793
None
318082
None
2082
22371481
8916492
Neone
None
510985

NU 00254 (or) C41855-B600

157767
159820
WMo156
TA43236
4021
553736
6165698
D4ACOJAQA252064
54158881
15015480
365960
None
None
FB8322SLM0O001A
11 0605832
113091363
1.34166E+12
11 0005813
11 3092045
F838CGHM501
113055019
VA027467
8828040692
*8828040701
110009045
165337

—

-

e e e e T

+

R

+—

—-

R e e e e

+

-

I

Tt —t—t—t-

08/01/1985| §
O 85|

ACQ DATE

03/01/1982 $
03/01/1982 $
06/01/1 98_2: $
06/01/1982| $
06/01/1982, $
06/01/1982| §
10/01/1962 $
08/01/1982, $
08/01/1962| $
10/01/1982| §
02/01/1983, $
04/01/1983) $
04/01/1683, $

04/01/1983, §

06/01/1983 §
11/01/1983 $
Lol
09/01/1984 $

-+

09/01/1984| $
01/01/1985| $
03/01/1985| $
04/01/1985| $
06/01/1985, §
07/01/1985| $
08/01/1985, §

10/01/1985| $
11/01/1985| §
04/01/1986 §
06/01/1986/ $
11/01/1986) $
12/01/1986,
02/01/1988 | §
01/01/1988) $
08/01/1988| $
10/01/1988

10/011988] $
10/01/1988| $
10/01/1988 $
10/01/1988 $
10/01/1988) §
10/01/1988, §
10/01/1988| §
1010111988 $

+

110171988/ §

02011989] $
10/01/1989 | $

ORIG. COST

679.45
6,636.00
640.50
785.00
1,275.00 |
1,140.00
730,00
650.00 |
650.00
633.36 |
890.00 |
559.00
595.00
516.78
707.25 |
971.84
1,205.00 |
1,040.00
1,795.00
500.00
13,524.77 |
836.00 |
636.00 |
5,105.30
79500
454115
836.00
2,771.50 |
671.00
745.00
1,350.00
1,389.00
1.477.13
1,186.54
535,00

143920
81200
812.00
535.00

1,189.00

Page 2 of 8



N10800
N10804
N10805
N10807
IN10808
N10812
N10813
N10841
N10843
IN10844
N10845
IN10846
N10849
N10852
N10861
IN10868
N10876
N10879
N10896
N10898
IN10g06
N10912
N10924
N10927
IN10937
N10942
IN10945
[N10947
N10948
IN10955
IN10956
IN10g59
[N10960
N10961
N10g75
IN10979
IN10g83
N10985
IN10990
N10994
N11014
N11018
N11019

[N11043
Nt1052
N11055

N11037

NMJCNO OLDNO

15348
15373
15374
15376
15377
15384
15385
15464
15468
15470
15471
15474
15479
15483
15502
15515
15528
15533
15578
15580
15588
15597
15620
15624
15651
15669
15680
15683
15684
15724
15736
15740
15741
15742
15795
15806
15818
15821
15848
15859
16140
16154
16155
16203
16251
16272
16278

(Unit Cost $500 or Greater)

DESCRIPTION
| Tape Back-up - 60 Mb
| Toro § Hp Vacuum/Blower w/Hose
|{Cushman - 3 Cylinder Diesel Mower
| Hydraulic Backhoe Assembly
r24-Channel Peavey Mark IV Mixe
+Coulter Counter - Model S-SR.
|Helena Elsctrphoresis Set Up
1IBM PS/2 - Model 25
|IBM PS/2 - Model 25
|IBM PS/2 - Model 25
| IBM PS/2 - Medel 25
+IBM PS/2 - Model 25
| Macintosh llcx Computer
|Apple CDSC Drive
|Apple ImageWriter LQ Printer
+APP|G LaserWriter || NT Printer
|Macintosh SE Computer
|Apple ImageWriter LG Printer
1IE!M WheelWriter X Typewriter
|1BM WheelWriter X Typewriter
+IBM WheelWriter X Typewriter
f‘PP'e LaserWriter Il NT Printe
|Macintosh Plus Computer
|Macintosh Plus Computer
11BM PS$/2 - Model 25
Smith Parabody 3 Way Hip Sled
;Monarch 868 Ergometer - Recond
;Monarch 868 Ergometer - Recond
IBM PS/2 - Model 25

IBM PS/2 - Model 25

IBM PS/2 - Model 25

IBM PS/2 - Model 25

|IBM PS/2 - Model 25
IBM PS/2 - Model 25

| Peavey SRC 421-1€ Mixing Board

Sharp LCD Data Projection Panel

| Scantron 8000 w/Auto Sheet Feeder

|Apple LaserWriter Il NT Printe

|IBM PS/2 - Model 50 Computer

Telex MagnaByte VGA

|1BM WheelWriter lll Typewriter

|/BM WheelWriter lll Typewriter

|Macintosh SE Computer

| Macintosh licx Computer

|CompuAdd CPU - 386 SX/16
|CompuAdd CPU - 386 SX/16

A+

+

-

-

+———f—f—t—tf—t-

+ -+

1

SERIAL NO
138098
BB052627
609405
1096
None
None
None
88-R3650
88-R3665
86-R4812
88-R3002
88-T0830
F925CAUMS5685
F9282VGM2850
*182600141
CAS04ED2%M600
F918AEOMS501 1
*183100368
11-0142519
11-0143307
11-0231483
CA9115X8%M6000
E942194M5880
E9421UAMS5880
3030529
348214
None
None
None
378024
373948
037393985258
373902
373865
373899
B8A-03678050
8RU13249
XFO1653
CA949T20%ME000
23-7704233
30821
11-0052303
11-0060948
F1033387802
F1031CLUMSE85
230464
230474

+

B e e S

=t

B S S e e .

4

+

fof——+

ACQDATE

02/01/1989 | $
04/01/1989| $
04/01/1989 $
04/01/1989)| $

o

-+

-

04/01/1989| $

+
04/01/1989, $

04f01/1988| §

06/01/1989| $
06/01/1989 $
06/01/1989| $
06/01/1989 $
06/01/1989, $
08/01/1989| §
08/01/1989, $
08/01/1989| $
08/01/1989) $
08/01/1989, §
08/01/1989) $
11/01/1989| $
11/01/1989, §
11/01/1989, §
11/01/1989, $
12/01/1989, $
12/01/1989, §
12/01/1989 $

12/01/1969| §

/1089|
01/01/1990) §

01/01/1990, §
01/01/1990, $
01/01/1990| $
01/01/1950; $
01/01/1990! §
01/01/1990! $
01/01/19901 $
01/01/1990| $
03/01/1990} $
03/01/1990| $
03/01/1990, $
04/01/1990/ §
03/01/1990, §
08/01/1990, $
08/01/1990, §
08/01/1990, $
08/01/1990, $
08/01/1990, $

o B M

20

09/01/19%0, $

09/01/1990| §

ORIG. COST |
995.00 |
660.92

9.921.20.
4,550.20
2,187.50 |
24,000.00
800.00 |
1,044.00
1,044.00
1,044.00
1,044.00 |
1,044.00 |
2,110.43
211022
2,110.22 |
2,110.22
211022
2,110.22
588.00
588.00
588.00
3,551.49 |
_986.58.
986.58
555.00 |
1,044.00 |
77300
550.00
550.00 |
1,044.00 |
1,044.00
1,044.00
1,044.00
1,044.00
1,044.00
1.285.00
1,029.00
551300
3,196.24
1,467.00
1,250.00 |
535.00 |
535.00 |
1,308.34
3,900.64 |
03100
931.00

Page 3 of 8



[N11056
N11057
[N11058
[N11060
N11062
[N11063
il e
N11067
[N11068
N11079
N11085
iRl
N11092
[N11100
[N11105
N11106
[N11108
N11114
N11121
IN11124
N11128
IN11129
N11131
N11135
I
N11139
[N11140
N11143
[N11157
N11170
N11188
N11189
N11190
N11191
N11194
N11195
N11197
[N11200
[N11202
[N11203
[N11204
[N11205
N11210
NT1211
N11213
[N11216
N11226

4+ 1

+

+ o+ o+

NMJCNC OCLDNO

16280
16282
16284
16288
16292
16296
16298
16304
16306
16331
16337
16341
16345
16482
16963
16964
16966
16977
16984
17088
17096
17098
17102
17110
17116
17118
17120
17126
17153
17285
17340
17342
17344
17348
17352
17354
17358
17370
17374
17376
17378
17380
17390
17392
17396
17410
17485

(Unit Cost $500 or Greater)

PESCRIPTION SERIAL NO
;CompuAdd CPU - 386 SX/16 | 230473
CompuAdd CPU - 386 5X/16 | 230458
|CompuAdd CPU - 386 SX/16 230462
;ComEuAdd CPU - 386 SX/16 : 230476
|CompuAdd CPU - 386 SX/16 1 230454
|CompuAdd CPU - 386 SX/16 1 230467
|CompuAdd CPU - 386 SX/16 | 230460
|CompuAdd CPU - 386 SX/16 1 230457
|CompuAdd CPU - 386 SX/16 1 230469
| Macintosh SE Computer 1 F10343YGB02
|Macintosh SE Computer 1l F10345WBB02
|Macintosh SE Computer | F10343YCB02
| Magintosh SE Computer 1 F103462NB02
|Powermatic Tablesaw - Model 62 1 *806300311
|Macintosh llex Computer 1 F10320VTM5615
+Macintn::sh llex Computer il F10320WDM5616
|Macintosh licx Computer 1 F10320W9M5615
|Hewlett Packard LaserJet Il P 1 3033A18201
|Advance Carpet Twin 14 Inch Vacuum 1 412851
|Macintosh SE Computer 1 F10343W2B02
|CompuAdd CPU - 386/20 ! 177583
|CompuAdd CPU - 386/20 i 177581
|CompuAdd CPU - 386/20 Il 177578
|CompuAdd CPU - 386/20 | 177577
|CompuAdd CPU - 386/20 Il 177566
|CompuAdd CPU - 386/20 1 177569
%Comp_yﬁdgl CPU - 386/20 Il 177579
 CompuAdd CPU - 386/20 | 177560
|CompuAdd CPU - 386 SX/16 I 230441
|Apple Personal LaserWriter NT 1 CAD42BXE%MO101L
|CompuAdd CPU - 386 SX/16 i 230441
{CompuAdd CPU - 386 SX/16 L 230440
|CompuAdd CPU - 386 SX/16 | 230444
CompuAdd CPU - 386 SX/16 Il 230427
|CompuAdd CPU - 386 SX/16 1 230439
| CompuAdd CPU - 386 SX/16 ) 1 230436
| CompuAdd CPU - 386 SX/16 ] 230430
|CompuAdd CPU - 386 SX/16 | 230435
|CompuAdd CPU - 386 SX/16 1} 230437
|CompuAdd CPU - 386 SX/16 | 230446
CompuAdd CPU - 386 SX/16 i1 230426
| CompuAdd CPU - 386 SX/16 1 230447
|CompuAdd CPU - 386 SX/16 | 230445
|CompuAdd CPU - 386 §X/16 | 230420
| CompuAdd CPU - 386 $X/16 1 230423
|ElectraVeice Microphone 1 9248
iHard Drive - 300 Mb , 3533369

—

R e e e S S S S S e

+ o+t

+

o+ o+

o SNV SN VRO S

ACQ DATE

05/01/1990, §
09/01/1990| $
09/01/1990 $
09/01/1990| $
09/01/1990, $
09/01/1990 $

09/01/1990, §
09/01/1950| §
09/01/1990, $
09/01/1990,
09/01/1990, §
09/01/1990| $
09/01/1990, $
09/01/1990) $
09/01/1990| $
09/01/1990 | $
09101/1\9961_ $
09/01/1990, §

4+
09/01/1990| $

09/0111 9901 $
09/01/1990 §
08/01/1990| $
09/01/1990, $
09/01/1990 §
08/01/1980 $
09/01/1990| §
09/01/1990 $
09/01/1990| §
09/01/19%0 §
09/01/1990, $
09/01/1990, §
09/01/1990, $
09/01/1990, $
09/01/1990! $
09/01/1990] $
09401/1_5@5{3
08/01/1990| $
09/01/1990! $
08/01/1990, $
0si0119%0] 3
09/01/1990, $
09/01/1990, $
09/01/1990, $
09/01/1990| §

+

-

09/01/1990| $

10/01/1890, $
11/01/1990 §

ORIG. COST |
931.00 |
_931.00
931.00
931.00
9381.00 |
931.00 |
931.00 |
931.00
931.00
1,166.57 |
1,167.62
1,112.67
1,166.57
649.00 |
3,188.12 |
3,188.12
3,188.12 |
1,484.90
550.00 |
1,112.67
1,721.00
1,721.00 |
1,721.00
1.721.00
1,721.00
1,721.00
1,721.00
1,721.00 |
2,301.00 |
1,11267 |
1,020.00 |
1,020.00 |
1,020.00 |
1,020.00 |
1,020.00 |
1,020.00
1,020.00 |
1,020.00
1,020.00
1,020.00 |
1,020.00
1,020.00
1,020.00 |
1,020.00
1,020.00
548.00
2,050.00

Page 4 of 8



{Unit Cost $500 or Greater)

NMJCNO OLD NO DESCRIPTION SERIAL NO ACQ DATE ORIG. COST |
[N11241 | 17503 |Macintosh lisi Computer | F10453MJC52 | 11/01/1990| $ 2,836.30 |
N11242 | 17504 | Macintosh lisi Computer i F10453MRC52 | 11/01/1990| $ 2,836.30 |
N11244 | 17792 |Bio-Climber 500 | 524 | 12/01/1990 § 2,595.00 |
N11245 | 17793 |Bio-Climber 500 i 516 | 12/01/1990, $ 2,595.00 |

N11247 | 17803 CompuAdd CPU - 386 SX/16 | 230455 | 09/01/1990 $ 1,020.00 |
N11249 | 17807 |CompuAdd CPU - 386 SX/16 | 230443 | 09/01/1990 $ 1,020.00 |
IN11252 | 17815 |IBM PS/2 - Model 25 | 23-0468331 | 01/01/1991 $ 1,140.00 |
N11253 | 17816 |1BM PS/2 - Model 25 | 23-0468316 | 01/01/1991  $ 1,140.00 |
IN11254 | 17817 |IBM PS/2 - Model 25 | 23-0406761 | 01/01/1991 § 1,140.00
N11255 | 17818 |IBM PS/2 - Model 25 | 23-0406753 | 01/01/1991| $ 5l000)
N11256 1877 4_CompuAdd CPU - 386 SX/16 1 230421 | 07/0111 99_04._ $ 2,301.00 |
N11265 | 17920 |Macintosh Classic Il Computer | E1073FTM0435 | 03011991 $ 1,139.00 |
N11270 | 17928 |IBM PS/2 - Model 25 | 23-0493255 | 03011991 § 1,105.00 |
N11271 | 17920 |IBM PS/2 - Model 25 | 23-0492742 | 0301/1991! $ 1,105.00 |
N11275 | 17933 |IBM PS/2 - Model 25 | 23-0492876 | 03/01/1991] § 1,105.00 |
N11276 | 17934 |IBM PS/2 - Mode! 25 | 23-0492890 | oot/ 9911 $ 1,105.00 |
N11283 | 17941 |IBM PS/2 - Mode! 25 | 23-0492782 | owoineen| s 1,105.00
N11285 | 17943 |IBM PS/2 - Model 25 ! 23-0465379 | 03/01/1991 § 1,105.00 |
N11288 | 17947 {‘_IBM PS/2 - Model 25 | 23-0468811 1 03/01/1991 | $ 1,105.00 |
N11297 | 18021 |Macintosh LC Computer | F111021MLO2 | 030111991 § 1,476.00
[N11302 | 18030 |Macintosh LC Computer Il E1056JTMO812LL ! O§I01I1991+ $ 1,447.00 |
N11304 | 18032 | Apple Hi Res RGB Monitor | 7029147 ! 030171991 § 699.30
N11305 | 18035  Apple Personal LaserWriter LS Printer Il CA107B8U%MB026G 1 040111991 § 789.30 |
N11306 | 18036 Portable Bar Code Raeader w/Sca | 581 | 04/01/1991 ' $ 1,535.00
N11307 | 18032 |Macintosh LC Computer | E109D7XM0442 | 04/01/1991 $ 1,478.00 |
N11313 | 18269 |Digital LA75 Plus Printer | TY102K4064 | 040011991 § 671.00 |
N11320 | 18300 |IL Flame Photometer - Model 143 | None | 05/01/1991) $ 1,500.00 |
N11325 | 18325 |CompuAdd CPU - 386 SX/16 L 238422 | 09/01/1990| § 1,020.00 |
[N11329 | 18335 CompuAdd CPU - 386 SX/16 I 230417 | 09/01/1990 § 2,301.00 |
[N11342 | 18462 |Universal Stairclimber i 164392 | g 9_971+j$ 2,460.75 |
N11354 | 18472 |Macintosh LC Computer | E1318YVMO0442 | 09/01/1991) § 1,478.00 |
[N11355 | 18473 |Apple Color Monitor | 7091963M0401 | 090111891 § 699.30 |
N11359 | 18480 |Apple Personal LaserWriter NT Printer | CAIEIT%MOIO1 | oofot1991)§ 1,569.30
[N11370 | 18536 |Apple Personal LaserWriler NT i CA135G5U%MO101L | 10/0111991) $ 1,569.30 |
N11371 | 18537 [Macintosh lisi Computer 7 | F114205FC53 | 10011991 8 2,093.00 |
N11372 | 18538 |Apple LaserWriter || NT Printer | CA135H2G%MO101L | 10/0171991) § 1,569.30 |
N11373 | 18539 |Apple Hi Res RGE Monitor L 7014834M0401LL | 100111991 $ 699.30 |
N11379 | 18595 |Macintosh LC Computer | E1372GIM1199LL | 120011991 § 1,478.00
N11380 | 18596 |Macintosh LC Computer 1 E1372G4M1199LL : 12/011991 | § 1,478.00 |
N11381 | 18507 |Macintosh LC Computer | E13738KM1199LL | 12/01/1991| $ 1,478.00
N11382 | 18598  Macintosh L.C Computer | E13731SM1199LL | 120011991 $ 1,478.00 |
N11385 | 18611  Macintosh LC Computer i E14439XM0442LL | 120011991] $ 1,478.00
N11386 | 18612 Macintosh LC Computer | E14439RM0442LL | 12/01/1981] § 1,478.00 |
Ni1393 | 18634 | Macintosh LG Computer | SG1474GZL12 | Olo1/1992 $ 1,774.00 |
N11395 | 18638 |Epson CPU - 386 SX | 4451001145 | 1011992 § 1,112.00 |
N11399 | 18710 l elex MagnaByle LCD w/Case ! 12948 | ovoin 992 $ 1,805.00 |
N11412 | 18753  Macintosh LC Camputer ‘ SG20440VL13 . 03992 § 2,786.30

Page 5 of 8



[N11418
N11424
N11429
N11432
N11434
N11438
IN11447
N11466
N11468
[N11469
N11471
N11480
N11486
N11495
[N11505
N11506
N11510
N11511
IN11521
[N11530
N11547
N11554
N11556
IN11559
N11560
N11588
IN11589
N11629
[N11630
[N11632
Lo
[N11638
N11639
[N11641
N11642
N11644
N11647
[N11648
N11650
[N11684
[N11688
N11709
N11710
N11711
DRAP:
N11713
N11714

o

e S — - . R —

o

' NMJCNO OLDNO

18766
18793
18869
18931
18934
18948
18996
19075
19077
19078
19080
19104
19115
19130
19176
19177
19203
19204
19230
19240
19259
19266
19268
19271
19272
19338
19339
19736
19737
19739
19741
19745
19746

19748

19749
19751
19754
19755
19757
19799
19819
19882
19883
19884
19887
19888
19889

(Unit Cost $500 or Greater)

DESCRIPTION SERIAL NO
External Hard Drive . :

[1BM PSi2 - Model 25 | 23-VAC80
|Brush Hog | None
|Panasonic Camcorder w/Case | G2WA10205
|Panasonic WJ-MX50 Swilcher | 27A03529
|Aulto Inter-Forman Edit Controller | AE(6-6308
| Magcintosh lici Computer 1 F12448EV724
|Zenith CPU - 486 w/Monitor | 345A97000762
|Radius Precision Color Pivol Monitor 1 WTC313A10014
|Radius Precision Color Pivot Manitor i WTC246A11170
_|Zenith CPU wMonitor ! 227DA000068
|Magcintosh LC Il Computer 1 F53200ZYVA2
|Apple LaserWriter Pro 600 Printer ! F13042DZ0AR
|Gateway CPU - 4865X/33 I 1415037
+Tale_x Mono Projection Panet | 15753
| Telex Mono Projection Panel ! 15755
{Apple Personal LaserWriter NTR CA2355QY%M2016
|Apple Persanal LaserWriter NTR CA23555A%0M2016G
[Macintosh LC Il Computer Il LC33349CVA3
+Zenith CPU - 486 X Il 3GSARK003257
|Macintosh Centris 650 Computer | XC3358CZCA2
+Macintc:sh Centris 650 Computer L XC3355MQCA2
|Macintosh Centris 650 Computer i) XC33594MCA2
|Macintosh Centris 650 Computer ! XC3359D0CA2
Macintosh Centris 650 Computer | XC3359C6CA2
| Panasonic VCR ! H3TB0O147
Panasonic VCR 1] H3TB00249
| Zenith CPU - 486 SX/33 | 3JSARK004029
| Zenith CPU - 486 SX/33 | 3JSARK004030
| Epson CPU - 486 SX | 74V1000730
_Epson CPU - 486 §X 1 74V1000740
Epson CPU - 486 §X 1 741000717
{Epson CPU - 486 SX | 74V1000729
|Epson CPU - 486 SX | 74V1000725
1Epson CPU - 486 SX | 74V1000745
|Epson CPU - 486 SX | 74V1000753
|Epson CPU - 486 $X i 74V1000732
|Epson CPU - 486 SX 1 74v1000713
|Epson CPU - 486 §X 1 74V1000727
|Epson CPU - 486 SX 1 74v1000739
| Swintec 1210 Fax Machine i 501991
|Panasonic AG5700 VCR 1 13TB00006
| Panasonic AG5700 VCR Il 13TBO0012
|Panasonic AG5700 VCR | 137800024
|Macintosh LC 620 Computer | MY3424G21GU
|Macintosh L.C 520 Computer Il MY3424G81GU
|Macintosh PowerBook Duo 270C C | FC343NF11DF

S e S L S A T e

-

e e e

+ o

+

e e s et e e S

+

+

f— 1

ACQ DATE
04/01/1992| $
05/01/1992| §
07/01/1992| $
09/01/1992 §
09/01/1992| $
1010111992, §
12/01/1992, $
03/01/1993| $
03/01/1993 $
03/01/1993, $
03/01/1993| §
06/01/1993, §
05/01/1993 $
06/01/1993 $
07/01/1993

07/01/1993| $

08/01/1993| $

08/01/1998] $

08/01/1993! §

08/01/1993, $

08/01/1993| $

08/01/1993 $

08/01/1993 $

08/01/1993) §

08/01/1993 §

09/01/1993, §

08/01/1993| §

09/01/1993 $

09/01/1993 §

09/01/1993 $

4
09/01/1993| §
09/01/1993| §
09/01/1993, $
09/01/1993| $
09/01/1993 $
D171999) -

00/01/1993) §
09/01/1993 §
09/01/1993 $

o SI
09/01/1993 §
08/01/1993| $
1000111993 $
11/01/1993 §
11/01/1993/ §
11/01/1993| §
12/01/1993| $
12/01/1993, $

12/01/1993] §

et

-t

+

ORIG. COST
500.00
1,217.00
545.00 |
868.00
4,700.00 |
635.00
2,085.00 |
1.810.00
952.00 |
1,287.00 |
1,192.00 |
1,669.00
1,680.00 |
1,300.00
1,300.00

1,366.00 |
1495.00
2,602.00 |
2,602.00 |
2,602.00 |
2,602.00
1,331.00
1,352.10
135210
1,289.96
1.289.96
1.280.96.
1.289.96
1,289.96
1,289.96 |
1,289.96 |
1,269.96 |
1,289.96 |
1.269.96 |
1,269.96 |
559.00 |
1.331.00
1,331.00
1,331.00
1,741.00 |
1,741.00
3,284.30

Page 6 of 8



IN11725
N11728
N11744
[N11745
IN11753
N11754
N11762
IN11763
N11787
N11788
N11789
N11907
N11928
IN11931
N11934
IN11940
[N11969
N11988
N11990
[N11991
N12008
[N12009
N12011
N12012
N12014
N12016
[N12018
N12019
N12138
[N12187
[N12230
[N12345
N12347

12468
N12469
[N12486
IN12467
N12497
[N12509
IN12511
IN12512
[N12521
N12524
N12525
N12528
N12529

[N12350

T— T pressmrte et

+

NMJCNO OLDNO

19900
19903

20003
20004
20018
20021
20080
20081

20581

20745
20757
20765
20880
20975
20977
20979
21020
21021
21023
21024
21026
21028
21030
21031
21206

21255

21304
21505
21529
21532
21841
21842
50057
50058
50235
50261
50255
50256
50533
50554
50555
50594
50595

(Unit Cost $500 or Greater)

DESCRIPTION
| Printer (Newsbank}
| Digital LA7S Plus Printer
{IBM Thinkpad 350 Notebook - 486 SL
11BM Thinkpad 350 - 488SL
iLCD Panel - IBM Compatible
ILCD Pansl - IBM Compatible
|Macintosh LG 475 Computer
Macintosh LC 475 Computer
SuperMac 17 Inch Monitor
| Macintosh Quadra 850 Computer
|Dell CPU - 486/66
| StairMaster Gaunlet
+Macinlt:.sh PowerBook Duo Dock |
|Apple LaserWriter Pro 630 Prin
Macintosh Power Mac 6100 Compu
+IBM P5/2 - Model 25
\Apple LaserWriter Printer
| Premio CPU - 486
|Pioneer CD Rom Changer
|IRD Digital Recsiver
|GE PCS Portable Radio
|GE PCS Portable Radio
| GE PCS Portable Radio
|GE PCS Portable Radio
|GE PCS Portable Radio
|GE PCS Portable Radio
|GE PCS Portable Radio
|GE PCS Portable Radio
|Premio CPU - Pentium 75
iEremiolCEUN Rentiimyzs
|Macintosh Power Mac 7100 Compu
|Macintosh Power Mac 6100 Computer
| Panasanic B/W Security Monitor
| Panasanic B/W Security Monitor
|Preference Exercise Bike
|Preference Exercise Bike
|Projector - 16mm
+Videt:o Cassette Player

_ Radio-Matic Reel to Reel Recorder

|Kodak 16mm Projector
1Kodak 16mm Projector
|Kodak 16mm Projector
11BM Selectric Il Typewriter
Eiki 16mm Projector

i Eiki 16mm Projector

et

+

|RCA 25 Inch Color Receiver/onitor

B

-+

+o- 4
.

-+ +

4

+

e e

— e =

SERIAL NO
4480364497
9A30221283
23m8212
2305908
9R01044
None
LC34338W12M
LC3438DM12M
222423V00370
FC4190WFIM1
3mMes8
C13187
TF4010TE15H
BG44004C1AB
XC4470NS175
37342885
D544019D39M
3P28615
8520535

NGSMDA520074604

9368904
9376437
9370558
9376441
9376438
9372551
9368903
9368901
P505548
P502285
FC536HB744H
XB5396Z44TZ
FK1430221
FK1260135
None
None
32067
13518347
19425460
4549353
3874270
4549316
4264287
44508
44507
*129371990
*129371986

I T S T i e

R e e e

+-

“+

-t

R i e S S

+— 1t

1

. S N -

+

1

ACQ DATE

02/01/1993 $
03/01/1993 $
01/01/1994 §

+7 4

01/01/1994 $

_R

10/01/1993 §
10/01/1993 §
02/01/1994, $
02/01/1994| $
06/01/1994, §
06/01/1994 §
06/01/1994| $
10/01/1994 | §
02/01/1995| §
12/01/1994) $
12/01/1994| §

+
03/01/1991 | §

95/01;1995? $
06/01/1985 $
06/01/1995, $
0610111995 $
07/01/1995 $
07/01/1995/ §
07/01/1995| $
07/01/1985, $
07/01/4995| $
07/01/1995| §
07/01/1995| $
07/01/1995 §
08/01/1995| $
09/01/1985| $
09/01/1995 $

+

+

-

+

e

+

09/01/1995,
09/01/1995| $
01/011 996+ $
01/01/199 | $
02/01/1981 §
02/01/1981 _;_ $
08/01/1981| §
09/01/1981 $
09/01/1981| $
09/01/1981) $

080171981 §
02/01/1982| §

02/01/1982| $

_+ e
05/01/1962| §
05/01/1982| $

ORIG.

COST
500.00 |
657.00
2,054.76.
2,072.76
1,994.39 |
1,994.39 |
1,306.30
1,146.00
707.00
1,808.00 |
2,102.00
3,500.00
849.00 |
1,675.00
1,269.00
1,105.80
2,370.00 |
1,831.00
870.00
1,807.00 |
1,026.67 |
1,026.67 |
1,026.67
1,026.67.
102667 |
1,026.67
1,026.66
1,026.66
1,826.32
1,838.67 |
1,487.00 |
2,056.00
3,169.71 |
3,169.70 |
1.295.00
1,295.00
665.00
1,049.00 |
3,495.00
50000
500.00
500,00

Page 7 of 8



N12531
N12535
N12536
N12539
N12541
N12542
N12550
N12563
IN12570
N12571
N12572
N12573
N12574
N12576
N12577
N12578
N12579
IN12580
N12581
N12586
IN12592
N12598
N12599
N12614
N12618
N12624
N12625
[N12630
[N12640
[N12641
N12645
N12673
[N12674
[N12804
N12629
[N126830
N12867
N13132
N14653
[N14976
N14980
IN15064

'NMJCNO OLD NO

50601
50627
50628
50729
50731
50845
50908

50912

51035
51041
51042
51043
51044
51052
51053
51054
51055
51056
51057
51083
51147
51177
51182
51239
51244
51282
51288
51350
51387
51389
21929
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
19821
15331
51235
NA
NA
NA

(Unit Cost $500 or Greater)

DESCRIPTION
|RCA 25 Inch Color Receivar/Mon
|RCA 25 Inch Color Recsiver/Mon
+FICA 25 Inch Color Receiver/Mon
|AVD-11 Panel For Slide/Tape
+A_\_/_D-11 Panel For Slide/Tape
+Scienlific Atlanta Modulater
+IBM Selectric Il Typewriter
' ;Roland Jupiter 8 Sound Synthesizer

+Pama\sonic NV-1300 VHS Recorder
+AVD 41 WX Panel For Lem Carrel
4_.‘Y\VD 41 PX Panel For Lem Carrel
AVD 11A Pane! For Lem Carrel
AVD 31A Panel For Lem Carrel
Swing Out End Panel for Lem Carrel
Swing Out End Panel for Lem Carrel
+AVD 41 WX Panel For Lem Carre!
+AVD 41 PX Panel For Lem Carrel
|AVD 11A Panel For Lem Carrel
_rAVD 31A Panel For Lem Carrel
+Kodak Slot Load 16mm Projector CT1000
+Heel—To-FleeI Recorder
|Sony Laser Video Disc Player
f1 6mm Film Projector BH2580A
Panasonic VHS Recorder

il -
Panasanic VHS Recorder

:RCA 25 Inch Color Receiver/Monitor

| Color Camera w/Focus Power Zoom
+Epson VideoProjector - Model E1020
+Mini-Sludio Mixer/Recorder

| Hewlett Packard LaserJet IIl Printer
|Gateway CPU - Pentium 75

+Preference HRT-2000R Recumbent Cycle
FI_'-_'r(e;ference HRT-2000R Recumbent
|Panasonic Camcorder

FDiglt_al LA-30 Companion Printer

|Digital LA-30 Gompanion Printer
+Macinlosh LC I Computer

|Goldstar Monitor

;LTach-Electronics Video Controller
|Shelving -- 8 Up-right Beams & 18 Shelves

+ o+ -

+

TKogak Programmable Dissolve Control Unit

;Yamaha Tone Generator

1

+

e

e S te— N

SERIAL NO
12937-2043
12937-1891
12937-2587
_None
None
None
2037006
151357
None
None
None
None
None
None
None
None
None
None
None
501581
560030 41
None
4180074
ESHG00171
D5HG02485
DKR9BSRR
4090200
9LS10836M
400342
3052J96350
4596863
None
None
HEWA10360
8T61707433
8761707918
F13351T2VA3
80502023
1221

NL01004

+——F—F—t—F—

+ 4+

1

+ R e

S

ACQDATE

05/01/1982| $
05/01/1982| $
05/01/1982] $
08/01/1981 §
08/01/1981 $
06/01/1982 $
10/01/1982, $
11/01/1982, §
02/01/1983 | $
02/01/1983 §
02/01/1983, §
02/01/1983, §
02/01/1983) $
02/01/1983| $
0210111983 $
02/01/1983 $
02/01/1983, §
0210171983 $
02/01/1983 §
08/01/1983, §
03/01/1984, $
10/01/1984, $
10/01/1984| $
0710111 gg_gz $
09/01/1985/ $
01/01/1986| $
02/01/1986/ $

+
03/01/1990; $

03/01/1991]
06/01/1991) §
04/01/1996 $
05/01/1996 $
05/0171996| $
10/01/1996 $
11/01/1996 $
11/01/1996, §
10/01/1993) §
11/01/1988 $
10/01/1985/ $
121151997| §
01/15/1998| §
03/04/1998| §

_R

+

<

R

+

-

+

+

-

+

_.

!

1
|TOTA | $

ORIG. COST

5981.00
591.00
591.00 |
504.45 |
504.45 |
4.233.40
807.50
5,845.50 |
875.00
918.36 |
91836 |
918.36 |
918.36
918.36 |
918.36
918.36 |
918.36 |
918.36 |
918.36 |
690.00 |
561.00
150000
715.00 |
666.77 |
666.77 |
642.25 |
81590,
2,610.00
789.00 |
1,599.00
1'§48.0° J
1,672.50
167250
649.85 |
629.63 |
629.83 |
1516.30
81200
4480.00
980.00
589.00 |
520.00 |

545,778.48

Page B of 8



G30032
G30034
1G30035
G30103
G30104
G30207
G30411
G30415
G30416
G30425
|G30501
G30505
G30511
Gaos25
Ga0529
G30531
G30551
Gaoso7
N10099
[N10583
IN10623
SUOTE
[N10826
[N10828
N10829
[N10830
N10831
N10832
[N10834
N10835
[N10837
N11418
N11433
N11472
N11483
N11496
N11522
[N11526
[N11532
[N11533
N11563
[N11564
[N11565
IN11567
N11568

NMJC NG OLD NO

(Unit Cost $500 or Less)
DESCRIPTION SERIAL NO

18874 |Zenith 14 Monitor® I 220NC0061NOO
| 18876 | Zenith 14 Monitor* | 220ND0031NOG
| 18877 | Zenith 14 Monitor* ] 220NDO036EN0C
| 20946 |KFC Multi-Scan Monitor | C3KKU5434763
| 20847 |KFC Multi-Scan Monitor i C3KKU5434755
| NA {._Lexmar_k Laser Printer ! 11-30210
1 G72087 +Aﬁ\ﬂ:ble 15 Inch Monitor ] CJ5464RX39X
| G72028 |Apple 15 Inch Monitor I CJE04K1G39X
| G72028 +Apple 15 Inch Moenitor i CJB0447639X
1 NA +Gatawa‘!r 15 Monitor* 1 S018638651N
| 20430  Samsung 4 Inch Monitor I H8WD615824
| 20641 +Quicktake 100 Camera L TL42746Q25Q
| 20850  Apple Multiscan Monitor | CJ447DHB39X
| 20785  Premio 14 Monitor" | K10-42703525
1 20789 +Premip 14 Monitor* | K10-42700730
| 20791 | Premio 14 Monitor® 1 K10-42703514
| 20978 +Apple StyleWriter Il Printer | CD514JD14PN
| NA  |Gateway 17 Monitor" 1 MH54HE048162
| 7583 | IBM Typewriter 1 1545151
| 14351 |Apple ProDOS Dual Disk Drive 1 510985
| 14502 Apple IIE Color Professional System 1 D540NNLA252064
| 15252 | Kodak 16mm Projector | 502639
| 15436 | Buhl Video Multi-Plexer Il None
| 15439 +MicroD¥ne Receiver w/Jumpers Il 1120
| 15440 +B|aql_<.{Wh_ile 6 Inch Studio Video Monitor | 83062
| 15441 ;Black(Whila 6 Inch Studio Video Monitor Il 83061
| 15442 Black/White 6 Inch Studio Video Monitor I 83060
| 15443 | VideoTek Studio Video Monitor 1 1080345
| 15445  Black/White 6 Inch Panasonic Monitor | 643805
| 15446 |Bi-Amp Audio Mixing Console Il 50882
| 15448 Hitachi Studio Disc Turntable il 9016139G
| 18766 | Exteral Hard Drive |
| 18933 |Panasonic WJ-KB50 Character Generalor i 26200604
! 19081 | Zenith 14 Monitor” 1 235RCO295R00
| 19108  Zenith 14 Monitor* ! MDZE3041002065
| 19131 +Ga|ewa! 14 Monitor* | TB9F18140
| 19231 | Apple Macintosh 15 Monit* 1] CY325D98087
| 19236 |Apple 14 Inch Monitor i CY325D9C0B7
| 19242 +V(.-‘-I_-\ 14 Inch Monitor I 251NEQ283NOE
| 19243 VGA 14 Inch Monitor | 305NCO175NOE
| 19275 |Apple 14 Inch Monitor | $13305Y7E04
| 19276 |Apple 14 Inch Monitor | $13305YDEO4
| 19277 |Apple 14 Inch Monitor 1 S13305Y6E04
| 19279 |Apple 14 Inch Monitor $13305YAE04

19280 |Apple 14 Inch Monitor $13305YBEO4

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Non-Capitalized Equipment to be Auctioned

+o+

-+

+

+ o+

+ o+ o+ o+ -

+ o+

.

e T S e e RY

ACQ DATE

07/01/1992| §
07/01/1992| $
07/01/1992| $
06/01/1995| $
06/01/1995| $
05/01/1996; $
10/15/1996/ $
09/09/1996| $
06/14/1996, $
11/01/1996/ $
08/01/1994| §
01/01/1995 $
01/011995| $
01/01/1995 §
01/01/1995 §
01/01/1995 $
06/01/1995 $
09/01/1997| $

+

12/01/1975| $

01/01/1985, $
06/01/1985| $
01/01/1984) $
01/01/1970, §
01/01/1970| $
01/01/1970, §
01/01/1970, §
01/01/1970| $
01/01/1970| §
01/01/1970| $
0110111970, §
01/01/1970 §
04/01/1992 $
09/01/1992, $
03/01/1993| $
05/01/1993) §
06/01/1993| $
08/01/1993| §
080111993 §
08/01/1993) §
08/01/1993 §
08/01/1993 $
08/01/1983 $
08/01/1993 $
08/01/1993 §
08/01/1993| $

4+ T 4

..f..

+

+ 4

ORIG COST

Page 1 of 7



IN11570
IN11576
IN11659
[N11660
N11661
N11667
N11668
N11669
N11670
IN11672
N11673
N11701
N11725
N11761
IN11958
N11989
N11998
N12128
N12140
N12199
N12218
N12319
N12321
[N12509
N12511
N12512
N12646
N12664
N12849
N12870
N13168
[N13177
N13197
N13199
IN13207
IN13208
[N13209
o2t
IN13215
N13221
N13223
IN13224
N13227
N13228
N13229
[N13230
N13238

NMJC NOC OLD NC

19282 rApple 14 Inch Monitor
19288 |Apple 14 Inch Monitor
19767 |Epson 14 Inch Monilor
19768 |Epson 14 Inch Monitor
19769 +EP__St:cn 14 Inch Monitor
18775 |Epson 14 Inch Monitor
19776 | Epson 14 Inch Monitor

1 19777 +El:;son 14 Inch Monitor

e e e e b

+ 4+ o+ o+ 4+

+

S

+ 4+ 4

19778
19780
19761
19867
19900
20017
20823

+Epson 14 Inch Monitor
|Epson 14 Inch Monitor
|Epson 14 Inch Monitor
+Zenilh 14 Monitor”
+Printer (Newsbank)

+Pramio 14 Monitor"
20976 +Premio 14 Monitor®
20988 | Apple 15 Inch Monitor
21196 +Premio 15 Inch Monitor
21208 +Premio 14 Monitor”
21267 +Prerc'llo 14 Monitor®
21286 | Premio 14 Monitor*
21432 +Premio 14 Monitor*
21434 +Premio 15 Inch Monitor
50251 +Kodak_ 16mm Projector
50255  Kodak 16mm Projector
50256 +Kodak 16mm Prejector

NA +Gate_wa! 14 Inch Monitor

NA  |Apple 15 Inch Monitor
19736 +Zenith 14 Monitor”
15465 |IBM PS/2 - Model 25

678 |Filmstrip Projector
2972 |3M Overhead Projector
7336 _|Bell & Howell Projector

a1

+-

o

7432 |Bell & Howell Overhead Project

f

7663 |Film Loop Projector
7823 |Slide Projector

7831 |Overhead Projector
7860 |Overhead Projecior
7861 | QOverhead Projector
8063 | 3M Overhead Projector
8085 | 3M Overhead Projector
8066 | Filmstrip Projector
8069 |Filmstrip Projector
8070  Singer Slide Projector
8288 |Slide Projector

8359 Micro-Projector

8635 |AKAI Cassette Recorder

B o e et I FEg

+

| Apple Portable StyleWriter Printer

(Unit Cost $500 or Less)

DESCRIPTION

-

-

+

+n

-1

SERIAL NO

SG331K0ZED4
SG3312G7E04

*3535149242
*3535149221
*3635149240
*3535149754
*3535149261
*3535149243
*3535149756
*3535149210
*3535149239

340REO102R0OA

R T e

=8

4480364497
ACS18876

B5681121370
515BM000UO0074
CJ510D9N39X
5270T000100002

527NB001Z00899
5208M000U01039
5256M000U00479
527NB001Z00901

+

5126A000100451

4549353
3874270
4549316

162017931

CJ6040BR39X

MDZE3073003836

-

88-R3666
QC8s774
48800
8089039
4254111
446173
A35788
215254
166928
166956
229503
231336
7182
A0B443

Saknowny
*3062101647

+—F—F—t—f—p—t——i-

e

-t

+ ot

+ o+ o+ + o+ o+

-

4

+

+

+

b e

ACQ DATE

08/01/ 19931_ $
08/01/1993] §
09/01/1993| §
09/01/1993 $
09/01/1993, $
09/01/1993 $
09/01/1993, $
08/0171 993+ $
09/0111 993; $
09/01/1993| §

4

{

09/01/1993/ $
10/0111 993}} $
02/01/1993| $
03/01/1991| $
01/01/1970! $
06/01/1995| §
01/01/1995 §
09/01/1995| §
09/01/1995 §
09/01/1995, §
09/01/1995 $
09/01/1995 §
09/01/1995| $
09/01/1 98"1f $
09/01/1981 §
09/01/1981 $
04/01/1996/ $
05/01/1996 $
09/01/1993, $
06/01/1989) $
09/01/1970, $
07/01/1970, $
01/01/1974| §

o T

+

02/01/1976, $
03/01/1977| $
03/01/1677] $
01/01/1977| §
o1/01/1977| $
08/01/1977| §

_08/011977| $

08/01/1977, $
08/01/1977 §
08/01/1977. §
01/01/1978 §
02/01/1978 | §
02/01/1979, §

ORIG COST |

Page 2 of 7



(Unit Cost $500 or Less)

'NMJCNO OLD NO DESCRIPTION SERIAL NO ACQDATE  ORIG COST |
N13277 11928 |Kodak Ektagraphic Stide Projector 5089896 06/01/1983| $ 299.43
N13280 11931 |Kodak Ektagraphic Slide Projector | A-61768 | 06/01/1983| § 299.43
N13290 14508 |Apple lle DuoDisk Drive 610768 | os/o1 ga_sjr $ 335.00 |
N13292 | 14514 |Apple Color Monitor For AlIE 5007689 | 06/01/1985|§ 332.00 |
N13300 | 14583 |Peavey CS-800 Amplifier i 5A-02142355 | 101A gasjr_s 365.00 |
N13313 | 14925 |Apple Color Monitor i Y031219 | osw1/1 saza_u:»t $ 280.00 |
N13344 | 15220 |Apple 3.5 Inch External Disk Drive | YB20ABX 06/01/1988| $ 279.30 |
N13372 | 15350 |Panasonic KX-P1180 Printer | 8JMARAF12706 02/01/1989| $ 219.00 |
N13388 | 15617 |Apple ImageWriter Il Printer 1 2265918 L 12/01/1989 Il $ 417.17 |
[N13409 | 15685 |20 Mb External Hard Drive ! 6259025 | 01011990, 420.00 |
IN13412 | 15688 120 Mb External Hard Drive 1 6259107 Il 01/0111 990_1‘_ $ 420.00 |
N13414 | 15690 |20 Mb External Hard Drive | 6259016 | 01/01/1990 $ 420.00 |
N13416 | 15692 |20 Mb Extemal Hard Drive | 6259106 1 owotngso s 420.00 |
N13419 | 15695 |20 Mb External Hard Drive | 6259019 | 01/01/1990 § 420.00
N13434 | 15810 j_Yarpghg_[(ngap Cassette Deck E-067989XZ _03/01/1990 § 439.10
[N13439 | 15816 j_Samsung 15 Inch Full-Page Monitor Il 80400712 1 03011 99045_$ 495.00
N13455 | 15964 |Samsung 15 Inch Full-Page Monitor | 80400225 | 07/01/1990| § 425.00
N13459 | 15969  Samsung 15 Inch Full-Page Monitor | 80400223 | 070171990, $ 425.00
IN13460 | 15870 _;_Samsun_g 15 Inch Full-Page Moni ] 80400253 + 073‘01:'19901'L $ 425.00
N13470 | 15980 |Samsung 15 Inch Full-Page Monitor | 80400150 | 07/01/1990, $ 425.00
N13474 | 15984 |Samsung 15 Inch Fuli-Page Monitor 1 80401359 | 07/01/1990 § 425.00
N13480 | 16208  Apple ImageWriter Ii Printer | TFO3021N%C00S0 |  08/01/1990 § 380.26
N13485 | 16211  Apple ImageWriter Il Printer | TFO310BK%C0090 | 08/01/1990| $ 380.26
N13488 | 16220 |Epson LQ-510 Printer | (0831065013 | 08011990 $ 34900
IN13491 | 16223 |Epson LO-510 Printer | '0631065026 |  O0B0V/10%0|$ 34900
N13497 | 16229 |Epson LQ-510 Printer i *0631065034 | 08/01/1990, § 349.00
N13498 | 16230 |Epson LQ-510 Printer | *0631065025 | 0801/1990 § 349.00
[N13499 | 16231 |Epson LQ-510 Printer | *0631065038 | 08/01/1990| $ 349.00
[N13500 | 16232 |Epson LQ-510 Printer 1 0631065046 | 08/0111990, $ 349.00
N13501 | 16233 |Epson LQ-510 Printer i *0631067937 | 08/01/19%0] § 349.00
N13502 | 16234 |Epson LO-510 Printer | ‘0631067923 |  09/011990|$  349.00
N13503 | 16235 |EpsonLQ-510 Printer 631065009 | 0910111990} $ 349.00
N13513 | 16281 | CompuAdd 14 Inch Monitor 1 603537 | 09/01/1990] $ 436.00
N13515 | 16285 |CompuAdd 14 Inch Monitor | 603265 | 09011980 §  436.00
N13518 | 16291 |CompuAdd 14 Inch Monitor | 603257 | 09/01/1990 § 436.00
N13521 | 16209 |CompuAdd 14 Inch Monitor | 603504 1 09/01/1990 $ 436.00
N13535 | 17007 |NEC Multisync Monitor | O1M4B113S | 09/01/1990, $  489.00
N13537 | 17101 |NEC Multisync Monitor | 02L00236H | 09/01/1990  $ 499.00
N13538 | 17103 |NEC Multisync Monitor | 8ZM01410M | 09/01/1990 § 499.00
N13539 | 17105 |NEC Mulisync Monitor | OIM79513N |  09/0119%0(§  499.00
N13546 | 17118 |NEC Multisync Monitor _ | 04L0G439H |  00/01/1990/$  499.00
N13561 | 17154 |CompuAdd 14 Inch Monitor | 503895 | 09/01/1990 § 438.00
N13574 | 17339 |Epson LQ-510 Printer | ‘0631089462 | 09/01/1990 $ 349.00
N13594 | 17577 |CompuAdd 14 Inch Monitor | soses | 00/01/19%0 8 43600
N13595 | 17379 |CompuAdd 14 inch Monitor i 10600973 | 09/011199%0 $ 436.00
Fnssg? | 17385 |CompuAdd 14 Inch Monitor | 504269 | 09/0171990, § 438.00
N13600 17391 | CompuAdd 14 Inch Monitor | 503265 | 09/01/1980 § 436.00

Page 3of 7



{Unit Cost $500 or Less)

NMJC NO OLD NO DESCRIPTION SERIAL NO ACQDATE  ORIGCOST
N13604 | 17411 |Portable Leclurn/PA System 21949 10/011 990 $ 389.00
N13610 | 17417 |Elmo Overhead Projector 1 224279 1_(:1;’21.!1990jr $ 169.87
N13615 | 17427 |Bogen Audio Mixing Console L 90G199 | 10/01/1990 § 247.00 |
N13621 | 17438 | Panasonic Audio Compact Disc Player 1 FEQFG42345 L 1omin 990} $ 139.00 |
N13623 | 17458 |CompuAdd 14 Inch Monitor | 505005 | 07011990, § 436.00 |
N13627 | 17481 |Kodak Extagraphic 35mm Projector I A-450757 | 110171950, $ 479.00 |
N13633 | 17507 |Apple ImageWriter Il Printer | TFO4325)%C0080L | 11/01/19%0) 399.99 |
N13637 | 17806 |CompuAdd 14 Inch Monitor | 502750 09/01/1990, $ 436.00 |
N13640 | 17883 | Panasonic KX-P1180 Printer Il OCKARQ38144 01/01!1991+§ 249.00
N13651 | 18025 |Apple 12 Inch Monochrome Monit | E104A3WM0298 03/01/1991, § 209.30
[N13662 | 18324 _E_CompuAdd 14 Inch Manitor | 0050-4993 _09/01/1990 $ 436.00
N13663 | 18326 |CompuAdd 14 Inch Monitor | 503899 09/01/1990, $ 436.00
N13676 | 18427 80Mb Extenal Hard Drive | 31268 09/01/1991, § 440.00
N13679 | 18465 |NEC 19 Television Monitor* | 262046605 09/01/1991/ $ 359.00
N13699 | 18526 |Epson LQ-570 Printer | 41NE003587 10/01/1991| § 285.00
[N13708 | 18599 |Apple 12 Inch RGB Monitor + M11375F0%MO0297L Il 12/011 991_;_5 419.30
N13709 | 18600 |Apple 12 Inch RGB Monitor | MI1375F3%MO207L | 12/01/1991| § 419.30
N13710 | 18601 |Apple 12 Inch RGB Monitor | M113B7EJ%MO297L | 12/01/1991) § 419.30
N13711 | 18602 +lﬁ\_p_|:)[e 12 Inch RGB Monitor 1] M11375EW%M0O297L 12!01/1991+$ 419.30
N13717 | 18614 |Apple 12 Inch Monochrome Monitor E1436LMMO0298LL 12/01/1991, § 209.30
N13732 | 18635 |Apple 12 Inch RGB Monitor M2140196 01/01/1992, $ 419.30
[N13733 | 18637 |Epson LX-810 Printer 1. 44B0067702 01/011 992+ $ 199.00
IN13734 | 18640 |Epson VGA Monochrome Monitor 1 02N5041232 01/01/1992, $ 157.00
N13736 | 18642 |Epson LQ-510 Printer i *0630184468 01/01/1992| $ 269.00
N13747 | 18762 |Apple 12 inch RGB Monitor i M12094QFDT6 | o4011992)$ 419.30
[N13749 | 18769 |IBM Proprinter | 11RG425 | 25'@”—99?1 $ ~327.00 |
N13753 | 18774 |1BM Proprinter i 11vVC718 | 05/01/1992| $ 327.00
[N13794 1 19060 120 Mb External Hard Drive i K006259219 | 02/011993 %_ $ 377.00
N13798 | 19064 |Digital VT-420 Terminal | TA303U8279 | 03/01/1993 § 390.00 |
N13800 | 19066 |Digital VT-420 Terminal | TA303U8167 | 03/01/1993 § 390.00
[N13801 | 19067 |Digital VT-420 Terminal I TA303U8305 | 03/01/1993 § 390.00
N13802 | 19068 |Digital VT-420 Terminal | TA303U8338 | 03/0171993 390.00 |
N13803 | 19069 |Digital VT-420 Terminal | TA303U8125 | 08/01/1993 $ 390.00 |
N13804 | 19070 Digital VT-420 Terminal | TA303UB404 |  0301/1993$  390.00
N13805 | 19071 |Digital VT-420 Teminal | TA303U8199 | 08/01/1993/ § 390.00
N13806 | 19072 |Digital VT-420 Terminal | TA303U8319 | 030171993 § 390.00
N13809 | 19083 |Apple 14 Inch Monitor | $130822BE04 | 0301/1993| $ 429.00
N13829 | 19163 |Epson LQ-570 Printer 1 1FBE062349 | 07/01/1993| $ 253.00
N13831 | 19165 |Epson LQ-570 Printer | 1FBE062335 | 07/01/1993| § 253.00
N13832 | 19166 |Epson LQ-570 Printer | 1FBE062345 07/01/1993| $ 253.00
N13833 | 19167 |Epson LQ-570 Printer t 1FBE062333 07/01/1993| $ 253.00
IN13835 | 19169 |Epson LQ-570 Printer i 1FBE062343 | 070171993 $ 253.00
N13836 | 19170 |Epson LQ-570 Printer | 1F8E062347 | 07/01/1993 $ 253.00
N13837 | 19171 |Epson LQ-570 Printer | IFBE062346 |  07/0119%3|$ 25300
N13838 | 19172 Epson LO-570 Printer I 1FBE062336 | 07/01/1993| § 253.00
N13839 | 19173 | Epson LQ-570 Printer | 1F8E062340 L @'qw_ss;][gs 253.00
N13840 19174 |Epson LQ-570 Printer 1FBEQ62344 07/01/1993; § 253.00

Page 4 of 7



(Unit Cost $500 or Less)

NMJC NO OLD NO DESCRIPTION
IN13841 | 19175 |Epson LQ-570 Printer
N13884 | 19205 |Apple StyloWriter Il Printer
N13866 | 19207 |Apple StyleWriter Il Printer
N13875 | 19218 |Apple ImagsWriter i Printer
[N13876 | 19219 ;Apple ImageWriter |1 Printer
N13877 | 19220 ‘Apple ImageWriter It Printer
N13885 | 19330 Eimo Overhead Projector
N13911 | 19923 Oki-Data ML-320 Printer
N13912 | 19924 Oki-Data ML-320 Printer
N13913 | 19926 ML 320 Printer
N13921 | 19997 | Digital VT-420 Terminal
N13924 | 20020 |Apple 14 Inch Monitor
N13934 | 20042 |CTX 14 Color Monitor®
[N13935 | 20043 |CTX 14 Color Monitor*
N13952 1 20321 +W!se 520 Amber Monitor
[N13953 | 20322 |Wyse 520 Amber Monitor
[N13954 | 20323 Wyse 520 Amber Monitor
[IN13965 1 20447 | Sharp Fax Machine
[N13967 | 20449 +Samsung Video Cassette Recorder
[N13971 | 20454 | 3M Overhead Projector
IN13975 | 20525 J;Lapis Display Full-Page Monochrome
rN]SQGM Il |Apple 15 Inch Manitor
[N14048 | 20887 |Apple 14 Monitor®
[N14049 | 20888 |Apple 14 Inch Monitor
[N14052 | 20906 I Hayes Accura Fax Mcdem
N14053 | 20907 |Apple StyleWriter Il Printer
[N14056 | 20942 |Apple 14 Inch Monitor
N14080 | 21306 | Apple 15 inch Monitor
[N14085 | 21414  Samsung Video Cassette Player
[N14098 | 21442 |Toshiba XM-3501 CD-ROM Drive Image
N14111 | 21578  Digital LA-70 Printer
[N14135 | 21663 |3M Overhead Projector
[N14136 | 21664 |3M Overhead Projector
[N14144 | 21676 |Sportster 14.4 External Modem
}N141__78 | 21941 +Motorola Flip Phone
N14201 | 50006 | Overhead Projector
N14210 | 50103 Hitachi Color Recaiver
[N14211 | 501089 | Panasonic Monitor
[N14213 | 50128 | Kodak Ektagraphic Slide Projector
IN14239 1 50202 +l_’anasonic_Q9lqr Video Monilor
[N14248 | 50211 Panasonic Color Video Monitor
[N14254 | 50234 | Soundcraft Portable PA System
N14260 | 50550 |Kodak Slide Projector
N14271 | 50816 |3M Overhead Projector
N14279 | 50838 Dukane Filmstrip/Cassette Projector
N14288 | 50894 |AudioTronics 720SV Stereo
N14291 | 50921  Ibanez Mulli-Mode Analog Delay

+

T e e

SERIAL NO
1FBE062342

| CCaz4SPD%MB8003

CC321BRL%M8003
TF3312EU%C0090L
TF3312EL%C0090L
TF3312ES%C0090L
244980
$310C10584230
§310C1058433P
§310C1058437T
OP213800223
513527L1E04
K40-32303256
K40-32303137
OP213C00284
0OP213800034
OP213C00234
47104956
BRAC105146
499036
921128455CTR
CJ4336HE39X
CY5094PO182
CY5094P4182
AO415120K239
CC5097JGC89
CY5120MF152
CJ52451439X
6RBF501607
4Y60D14266
TY03515071
246634
246640
‘2680214546256
Unknown
841110
AOKO06840
UG0351805
5165998
UG 1212827
710062
5296690
381371
1032081
1042205
202412

.-

oo

B T S e

I S i T S &

+

+

e

ACQ DATE
07/01/1993 §
08/01/1993 §
08/01/1993 §
08/01/1993, $
08/01/1983 §
08/01/1993| §
09/01/1993, §
01/01/1994| $
01/01/1994! $
01/01/1994| $
02/01/1994| $
02/01/1994, §
09/01/1993 | §
09/01/1993 §
08/01/1994, §
08/01/1994| §
08/01/1984| $
08/01/1994| §
08/01/1994) §
08/01/1994
10/01/1994| $
11/01/1994 §
04/01/1995, $
04/01/1995 $
11/01/1994 $
05/01/1995| §
06/01/1995| $
09/01/1995, §
10/01/1995 $
08/01/1995| $
02/01/1996, $
11/01/1995 $
11/01/1995| §
140111995 $
03/01/1996 §
03/01/1980| §
02/01/1981, $
08/01/1981 §
08/01/1981 §
08/01/1981| $
08/01/1981, $
11/01/1981 | $
02/01/1982, $
09/01/1982 $
10/01/1 sg; $
02101/1983| $
11/01/1982| §

R S S S et

+

ORIG COST
263.00
286.00

Page 5of 7



N14295
N14305
[N14306
N14308
N14315
N14325
[N14329
[N14333
Ll
[N14340
[N14341
[N14346
[N14364
[N14367
N14368
N14385
N14387
N14389
N14392
N14397
N14398
N14399
N14400
[N14403
[N14405
N14425
N14429
N14445
[N14458
[N14465
N14478
N14477
[N14488
[N14489
[N14542
N14548
[N14550
N14567
[N14574
N14576
[N14577
N14578
N14581
IN14591
N14595
N14596
N14658

f—t—t

S SR S S

~-

NMJC NO OLD NO

50991
51018
51020
51032
51050
51076
51089
51093
51094
51101
51128
51145
51231
51278
51279
51324
51327
51329
61335
51340

—+
51341
1

+

4

4

o

51342
51343
LT

NA

NA
20517
NA
17089
14639
51163
51164
50147
NA
7911
Lo
51024
NA

+o o+

-

Kodak 35mm Pr

-

Kodak Ektagraphic IllA Projector

++

4

.

+-

Panasonic Color Video Monitor
Technics Audio Amplifier
|Panasonic Color Video Monitor
3M Overhead Pro|
3M Overhead Projector

Emerson 1/2 Inch Cassette Player/Record
Emerson 1/2 Inch Cassett
Emerson 1/2 Inch Cassette Pla

T

4

+

+

JACT Computer
{Laser Monitor
| Lapis Monitor

+Egson LQ-510 Printer

|Elmo Projector

|1BM Monochrome Monitor

| Tripod Combo

|Dissolve Unit AVL Chipmunk
|Dissolve Unit AVL Chipmunk
|Wollensak Cassette Recorder
|Apple Color StyleWriter 1500 Printer
| Selectro Dissalve Unit

+1§_0t::|a_k Dissolve Control

+Wollensak Cassette Player

|Minolta Copier

Panasonic CT1320M Video Monitor

Kodak 35mm Slide Projector
Kodak 35mm Slide Projector
udio Cassette Recorder/Player
|Seund Filmloop Projector

Kodak AV-321 Slide Projecior
Kodak AV-321 Slide Projector
+Kodak AV-321 Slide Projector
Kodak Av-321 Slide Projector
| Kodak AV-321 Slide Projector
|3M Overhead Projector
51382 |JVC Video Enhancer
D50084 +Ap_ple 15 Inch Monitor
D50075 | Apple 15 Inch Monitor
D50122 |Lantronix Print Server
D50112 |APC Power Back-Up 450
| | Califone Cassetle Player
| D50033 |Califone 5270 AV Audiocassette Player/Recorder
| D50034 +Ca_lif_qne 5270 AV Audiocassetie Player/R

e

-

-

e

o+ o+ o+

+—F——

{Unit Cost $500 or Less)
DESCRIPTION

Panasonic 13 inch Color Monitor
Panasonic CT1320M Video Monitor
Panasonic CT1320M Video Monitor

SERIAL NO
UG 2566898
Unknown
Unknown
Unknown
Unknown
A-63512
5376517
5372844
Unknown
1098206
UG3461371
QA3818A16
UG4526463
648657
648659
312-9531014
661-9941907
662-9937833
A-368226
A-421605
A-368217
A-410976
A-421614
C-143829

9404688 _
CJ62528639X
CJBO54HY30X

1343486

S096097561137
AD340142
BD332020
BD331000

2435
MC-10500405

930130138CTR
631084024

154918

966880

Unknown

CM-2001

CM-2002

D2011279
CE607DVCEIN

10550973

473
E300015851
3639895

+ o+ o+

+

. T

o4+ 4 4+

-

4

e e S ]

L+ -+

ACQ DATE
03/01/1983 $
02/01/1983 | $
02/01/1983 $
02/01/1983, §
02/01/1983| §
08/01/1983| $
08/01/1983| $
09/01/1983| $
10/01/1983| $
01/01/1984) §
03/01/1984| $
11/01/1985, §
01/01/1986| $
01/01/1 qe_s_sT $
12/01/1989, $
02/01/1990| $

+
02/01/1990 $

+

02/01/1990_ $
02/01/19%0, §
02/01/1990, $
02/01/1990, $
02/01/1990 §
06/01/1990, $
07/01/1 990 $
08/08/1996| $
07/17/1996| §
09/16/1996) $
10115/1996) §
|8
06/24/1996| $
06/24/1996 $
1§
T ]
10/01/1994| §
|8

- + §
11/01/1985/ §
09/01/1993 | $
CHORELS
04/01/1984 §
08/01/1981/ §
05/08/1997, $
11/01/1975| $
05/20/1997| $
06/20/1997, $
07/31/1997| $

ORIG COST |
363.00 |
406.25
406.25
406.25 |
335.96 |
335.96 |
322.00 |
322.00 |
129.00 |
315.00

Page 6 of 7



{Unit Cost $500 or Less)

NMJC NO OLD NO DESCRIPTICN : SERIAL NO ACQ DATE ORIG COST
[N14936 | NA  |Ericsson 16 Channel Portable Radio 1 118991 | 01/30/11998 § 362.05 |
N15357 | NA |GE PCS Portable Radio I 303696 | 057241 —99-9+ $ 428.00 |
N15371 | 14497 |IBM PC/XT Monitor | 686066 | 06/01/1985| $ 473.15

Page 7 of 7



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Non-Capitalized Equipment to be Auctloned

(Unit Cost $500 or Less)

NMJC NO OLD NO 1 Description Serfal # _ ACQDATE  ORIG VALUE
AD1048 9388 |Portable Scoreboard Nonse 04/01/1980| $ 430.00
AD1141 10165 |Infra-Red Heat Lamp None 10/01/1981| $ 299.00
AD1197 11759 |Resusci-Baby AA2100 04/01/1983| § 279.00
AD1215 14857 |Monarch Rowing Ergometer (Bike) Nonhe 05/01/1986| $ 349.00
AD1216 14858 |Monatch Rowing Ergometer (Bike) None 05/01/11986| $ 348.00
AD1246 51378 |Pix Mobile AV Cart None 06/01/1990| $ 176.80
AH1064 9507 |Resusci Baby None 11/01/1980| $ 315.00
AS1070 2641 |Drafiing table 515014 11/01/1970| § 122.65
AS1099 7415 |[Mill-HD Roll w/Pedestal None 12/01/1974| $ 374.27
AS1155 15557 |Executive Chair-Pink None 09/01/1989| $ 279.00
AS1195 51195 |Executive Swivel Chair-Royal 3580 02/01/1985| $ 150.00
AS1303 8346 |Stamp, Time, Latham 4232 12/011977| $ 162.00
AS1319 9615 |Compact Refrigerator None 03/01/1981| § 25263
AS1321 9763 |Immufuge centrifuge 40631 11/01/1981| § 432.70
AS1323 9765 |lmmutuge centrifuge 40872 11/01/1981| § 432.70
AS1329 $812 |Rotator 3440 01/01/1982| $ 210.00
AS1441 18912 |Autofold Folding Machine 18449 07/01/1992| $ 229.00
BO1000 13  |Secreterial Desk Steelcase None 09/01/1970| § 328.06
BO1032 19992 |Sharp Calculator 30005659 12/01/1993| $ 179.10
BO1035 20010 |Sharp Calculator 30002774 09/01/1993| $ 179.10
BO1053 21925 |Telecheck Accelera NTO002 03/01/1996| § 379.00
BO1054 21926 |Telecheck Accelera NT1000 03/01/1996| $ 379.00
B31008 12881 |Kenmore Compact Refrigerator None 06/01/1984| § 206.45
BS1011 14600 |Dymo Tape Label Maker 2300-50 05/01/1986| $ 163.60
BT1043 10565 |Magnetic Timing Light 25E11550 03/01/1982| $ 497.00
BT1044 10566 |Magnetic Timing Light 41A6859 03/01/1982| $ 497.00
BT1395 4161 |Desk, Single Pedestal AS770 11/01/1970| $ 105.85
BT1400 4858 |Copier 3M 45C Secretary 37741H 02/01/1970| $ 388.00
BT1447 7630 |IBM Typewriter 3716715 01/01/1976| $ 430.00
BT1464 7881 |Canocn Calculator L005469 04/011977| $ 140.27
BT1910 20959 |Premier Letter Fold 65886 03/01/1995| $ 201.70
CB1009 10537 |Kenmore Refrigerator/Freezer None 02/01/1982| $ 459.04
CE1000 870 [Credenza, Walnut P27 09/01/1970| $ 148.98
CE1032 14854 |Steelcase Swivel Desk Chair 430342 02/01/1986| § 240.60
CE1047 20845 |Chair-Executive Highback None 03/01/1995| $ 189.90
CM1057 20280 |Pedicure Station Model CA27747 None 08/01/1994 | § 135.95
CM1059 20283 |Pedicure Station Model CA27747 None 08/01/1994| $ 135.95
CM1061 20285 |Pedicure Station Model CA27747 None 08/01/1994 | § 135.95
CM1096 52243 |Black Peducure Cart 980338 01/15/1998| $ 135.75
FA1006 18913 |Autofold Folding Machine 118 07/01/1992| § 229.00
GD1002 3326 |Port Paper Shredder None 01/011971) § 140.00
GD1008 9547 |Work Bench w/Vise None 09/01/1980( $ 310.00
GD1011 9700 |Sharp Calculator 1101279 03/01/1982| $ 233.55
IR1125 8935 [Public Address System 2501065 05/01/1979| § 409.96
IR1201 50582 |Wilson 54" TV Stand None 02/01/1982| $ 108.00
IR1202 50583 |Wilson 54" TV Stand None 02/01/1982| $ 108.00
IR1207 50614 |Wheelit Video Production Cart 4720132 04/01/1982| $ 375.00
IR1225 51115 |Casio Electronic Calcutator 6200491 12/01/1983| $ 141.03
IR1231 51133 |Metal Book Truck-Black 63206 02/01/1984, $ 120.00
IR1233 51158 |Executive Swivel Chair-Brown HNT28-1BJ $ 150.00
IR1236 51165 |Verlical Instrument Rack VIR-1925

IR1240 51283 |Mobile TV Monitor Table None 01/01/1986| $ 126.26
1R1241 51326 |Deluxe Professional Copy Stand None 11/01/1989| $ 337.00
IR1246 51381 |Pix Mobile AV Cart None 06/01/1990| § 176.80
LC1066 50660 |Lem Synsor Carrel None 08/01/1981| $ 455,50

Page 1 of 8




(Unit Cost $500 or Less)

NMJCNO OLONO """ Descrigtion Serlal#  ACGDATE  ORIGVALUE |
LC1074 50670 |Lem Synsor Carrel None 08/01/1981| $ 455,59
LC1079 50684 |Lem Synsor Carrel None 08/01/1981| $ 455.59
PP1038 8394 |Rockwsll Saw 78573

PP1049 9367 |Back Pack Blower, Toro 63 04/01/1980| $ 255.00
PP1073 9932 |Rockwall Drili 63100

PP1087 14468 {Lawn Edger w/2HP Gas Engine 472596 05/01/1985| § 259,95
PP1088 14469 |Cordless Driver Drill 10MM Makita 964923E

PP1103 16409 |10" Makita Mitersaw 279918E

PP1121 18253 |Bosch Planer #3258 833

PP1130 18476 |Advance 14" Carpet Twin Vacuum 421689

PP1145 19040 |Milwaukee Sawzall 4 60E+02

PP1147 19045 |Black & Decker Hand Grinder None

PP1165 20050 |Drill 3081VS

PP1173 20536 |[Carpet Vacuum 583587

PP1222 52203 [Marshall 14" Vacuum None

PP1225 52206 |Marshall 14" Vacuum None

PP1231 52212 |Marshal 14" Vacuum None

8 Desk Lamp

60 |Acme Heavy Duty Stapler

394 [Filing Cabinet

404 |{1) Screenad Metal Box

406 |Mitosis Chart

407 |Eanhworm Chart

598 |Portable Easel

860 |Low Noise Converter

869 |Chest w/drawers

975 |Drafting table

1183 [(1) 2 Shelf AV Cart

1189 |(1) 2 Shelf A/V Cant

2460 |Desk

2464 |Typing Stand Demo
2542 |Typewriter Desk
2544 |Bionde Typewriter Desk

2583 |Bookkeeping Desk

2981 |AV cabinet w/power

2992 |TV Cart

3589 |Lounge Table
3756 | Student chair

3866 |Blender

3881 |(1) 2 Drawer Steel Fils Cabinet

3881 [Filing Cabinet

3964 |Bodi Rest Chair

4016 |Koss Headphonss

4372 |Coulter Counter / Printer Unit
4551 |Green Tab Armed Chair

4895 |Black plates (5)
4911 |Stir Plate

4977 {TV Cart

5317 |Coulter Counter/PNEU Pwr. Supply

5336 |TV Cart
5343 |Cabinet

5372 |Table Lab w/Casters

5492 |Marcon Chair - Secreterial

5949 |Panasonic Recordet/Player
6188 |Drill Press

6223 |Water Bath

6307 |Tripod

Page 2 of 8



s (Unit Cost $500 or Less)

NMICNO OLDNO ~ Desoription Seral#  ACGDATE  ORIGVALUE
6458 |Glass Storage Rack - - - ALI\Ae
6473 |Color Meter

6680 |Tiff Typing Stand

6785 |TV Cart

6909 |Panasonic Recorder/Player

7020 |Studio Light Pack Acme

7033 |[Tiff Typing Stand

7035 |Typing Stand

7057 |Projector Cart Small

7324 |TV Cart

7384 |Typewriter Stand w/rollers

7768 |Pioneer Amplifier TF3107463

7804 |Pioneer Amplifier WL3600818F

7811 |Tycos Stethoscope

7820 |Metal table wlamp

7825 |IBMTtypewriter

7827 |Projector Lens

7828 |[Tape Recorder/Player 4C 330695

7829 |Reel to Real Repair Equipment

7877 |Victor Calculator 4461A5343252

7919 |Projector Lens

8082 |AV cart
8320 |Template Dovetail

8374 |Realistic Amplifier

8375 |Realistic Stereo Amplifier
8376 |Reallstic Speaker

8381 |Realistic Frequency Equalizer 538
8459 |Repair Machine- 16/35 mm film
8537 |Sharp AU1000 Tape Machine
8546 |Printer Strip Photo HDLINE
8609 |Portable Podium
8610 |Portable Podium
8614 |TV Cart

8615 |Lettering System
9087 |Tycos Stethoscope
9416 |Lamp Circle Line

10169 |Scales - Health-o-meter
10751 |Strip Printer-Auto Developer
10761 [Red Chair on Casters

10765 |Red Chair on Casters
10818 |#5 Sample Work Unit-Wood Construction

10944 |Time Clock

12611 |Switch box computer to printer

12612 |Switch box computer to printer

12613 |Switch box computer to printer

12614 |Switch box computer 1o printer
12615 |Switch box computer to printer
12667 |Micro Master

12844 |Panasonic Color Video Monitor UG4243452

12955 |Blue Tab Armed Chair

14480 |Solar tech. #26 box
15029 |NPC Screen Shooter Qutfit F87676

15095 |Lens Accessory for Recorder
15095 |Video camera

15146 |LDC Projection Systermn

16261 |Bosch Sander Mode! 1272

16265 |Bosch Router Model 1608L

Page 30of 8



NMICNO OLONG'

17440

SN R

Skit Drill

(Unit Cost $500 or Less)
TR

PR

~ Serlal#
Model 2130

- ACQDATE

;

~ ORIGVALUE

17450

Skil Drill

Model 2305

17451

Skil Drill

Model 2305

17452

Skil Drill

Model 2305

18026

Apple 12° Monitor

E104A34M298LU/A

18542

BSR CD Player

910102837

18844

Steno Chair-Grey

N/A

18957

Heroprint

820477HY

19356

Emerson CD Stereo System

110-30500930

19996

Panasonic transcriber

XE3A37616

20250

Salcn Mate tray

20262

Salcn Mats Tray

20894

JVC 13" Television

7001350

21761

Sony Auto Editing Control Unit

21949

Motorola flip phone

50037

JVC Elecironic View Finder

13516486

50045

Fiche

50088

Kodak Ektagraphic slide projector

4811702

50231

Camera video lens

15A03837

50284

Platform Turntable

50288

Platform Turntable

50564

Projector Screen

50613

Hitachi Tripod Adapter

1120247

50615

Golf Club Caddy

50634

Tascam 22-4

651914

51022

Panasonic VCR

51175

16 mm Projection System

51194

Casio Electronic Calculator

51344

Wireless Microphone System

51345

Realistic Amplitier

52207

Marshall 14" Vacuum

52208

Marshall 14° Vacuum

62640

Singer Insta-load Projector

202051

Apollo 6 Overhead Projector

D50063

Weedeater

D50176

Dirt Devil MVP 12 amp Vacuum

None

(1) Child's Swimming Pool

None

(1) Light Cover

None

{1) Spool Cable

None

(1) White Marker Board

None

(2) Table Tops for Desks

None

{4) Boxes-UCA-20 Videocassettes

None

1/2" Parlical Board 4x8

None

A/V Cart w/Casters

None

Akai Reel to Reel Tape Recorder

Model #GX-4000D

None

Aluminum Music Stand

None

ARP Synthesizer

26010922

None

Baseboard Edger

El-12190

None

Blue Rack for Video Monitors

None

Centennial Cassette Player

None

DBS VCR Interface PC Hardware

92949484

None

Fender Rhodes Metronome

8268

None

Fender Rhodes Piano Bass

None

Forms Tractor for Printer

None

Forms Tractor for Printer

None

Grundig TK46 (Reel 1o Resl)

None

Hemaoglobin Meter

Page 4 of 8



NMJC NO

OLDNO

None

o el Description
Hitachi CD ROM Changer

(-Unit Cost $500 or Less)

_ Serial#
KOL003448

~ ACGDATE  ORIG VALUE

None

IBM Sheet Feeder

GA342004-1

None

Turbo 10 PC

PANOQOS

Picture

PANOOG

Picture

PANOO7

Picture

PANOCS

Picture

PANCGO9

Picture

PANO10

Picture

PANO11

Picture

PAND12

Picture

PANO13

Picture

#2 Bolt Kit

#7 Rate of Manipulation Test

(1) 2 Doocr Metal Cabinet

(1) 2 light Flourescent Light

{1) 3 Light Flourescent Light

{1) 4' Flourescent Shop Light

(1) 4 Light Flourescent Light

(1) All Purpose Stand (rack) White

(1) Box - Drosophila Formula

(1} Box - Misc Bumners (13)

(1} Box Misc. Pipe Cutting & Pipe Threading

(1} Box Assorted Projector Lenses

(1) Box- Binders

(1) Box Chargers for GE Porlable Radios

(1) Box Coax Cables

(1) Box Computer Cables

(1) Box Computer Keyboards

(1) Box Computer Tapes

(1) Box Dispenser Accessories

(1) Box Flourescent Light Covers

(1) Box Magnetic Tapes

(1) Box Misc Flip Phone Accessories

(1) Box Misc Ribbons & Print Whesls

{1) Box Misc. Band Saw Blades

{1) Box Misc. Casters

{1) Box Misc. Clamps, Grindstones

{1) Box Misc. Computer Cards

{1) Box Misc. Cords, Tapes & Parls Slides

{1) Box Misc. Door Signs

(1) Box Misc. Music ltems

{1) Box Misc. Pans, Lids & Wooden Boxes

{1) Box Misc. Phone Adaptors & Cords

(1) Box Misc. Plagues

(1) Box Misc. Ralling Brackets

(1) Box Misc. Strikers, Pans & Metal Dividers

(1) Box Misc. Tapes

(1) Box Misc. Transfer Switches & Power Cords

(1) Box of Misc. Aluminum Items

(1) Box of Plastic Tubes

(1) Box Old Flags -- U.S. & N.M.

(1) Box plastic Bags

(1) Box Toilet Seat Covers

(1} Box-Charcoal

(1) Box-Glass Jars

(1) Brown Paper File

Page 5 of 8




- = ~ (Unit Cost $500 or Less)
NMICNO OLDNO  Deseripton

- Serial#  ACQDATE  ORIGVALUE
(1) Chart Holder

(1) First Aid Kit

(1) Gray Metal Cabinet

(1) Incomplete Video Tripod

(1) Jumbo Roll Toilet Tissue Dispenser

(1) Mop Wringer

(1) Mop Wringer

(1) Paper Towel Dispenser

{1) Partition

{1) Roll Towel Dispenser

{1) Salad Bar Plexi Glass

{1) Seller Boiler

{1) Shop Desk

(1) Side Row Sprinkler Wheel

(1) Speed King Foodservice Light

(1) Temp Gentroller

(1) Wall Clock

(10) Boxes Misc. lems

(11) Cannon Calculators 107787

(13) Hot Plates

(15) Clamps (wood)

(17) Orange Student Desks

(2) 8' Salad Bar Shelves

(2) Black Boxes (switch boxes)

(2) Box Misc. Ribbons

(2) Boxes Headphones

(2) Buckets(15 kilos) of DRI-Contrad w/free scoop

{2) Chalk Board

{2) Floor Mats

{2) Jumbo Toilet Paper Dispensers

(2} Kodak Slide Projector CYIly

(2} Light Fixtures

(2} Metal Tables

(2} Salad Bar Trays

(2} Small 6 Drawer Cabinets

(2) Wooden Platforms

(3) 4 Bulb Misc. Lights

(3) Boxes Erased AMG Tapes

(3) Boxes of Hi Perl. Cards { Mac)

(3) Computer Hard Drive 4-20mg

(3) Keyboard Tray (slide}

(3) Misc. Fax Modems

(3) Rope Stands

{3) Small Filing Cabinets

(3) Toilet Seats

{3) Vice Clamps (industrial)

{336) Stack Chairs

{35) Boxes Various LP Records

{4) Box Misc Computer Supplies

{4) Boxes Film Reels

{4) Boxes Misc. Books

{4) Boxes Portion Pac (germicide packs)

{4) Plastic Carpet Runners

{4) Sinks

{4)Boxes Misc. Lettering

{5} Misc. Modems

(5) 4x8 Paneling

Page 6 of 8




NMJCNO OLDNO .
(5) Boxes Misc. ltems

{Unit Cost $500 or Less)
Oescrpton

 Serlal#  ACQDATE  ORIG VALUE |

{5} Jogensen Wood Clamps

{5) Metal Doors

(6} Misc. Pans & Racks

(8) Boxes Misc. Computer Parts & Keyboards

(8} Misc. Table Legs

(8} Roll Towel(toilet} Dispensers

(8} Roof Mount Vents

(8} Wire Racks

(9) Apparatus Torsion

(9) Extinction Board Games (biology)

(9) Misc. Charts

2x creeper

2x creeper

8' Table Non-Funtional

Alum. Can crusher

Aluminum Ladder 10ft

Aluminum Ladder 14ft

Aluminum Mobile Platform/Scaffold

American Astor Wall Mapp

Apollo Pressure Washer

Apple Stylewriter Accessory Kit

Archer special effects swilcher

149204

Audision cartrige projector

46301

BFR systems tower (no guts)

Briggs & Stratton Edger

Cannon calculators

107348

Carrell system

Comprehensive video switcher

1078

Coulter Diluter I

Coulter Electronic Power Supply

CTX 14" Color Monitor

280-54907640

Data Transter Switch (7 units)

Desk

Digital Computer PC278-A

WF 16714

Digital Monitor

TAD7601

Electrical Box Cover

Emerson Radio

CTRO61A

Epson FX-100

538474

File Card Holder

Fire Bricks approximately 6000

Flame Photo Miter 143

Flourescent Light (4 bulb})

Galaxy 16" Oscilating Fan

GE PCS Porable Radio

109097

Heavy Duty Battery Charger

(583590

Hyundai Super 3865

SDHAQG040050

llomega Zip Drive

JVC VCR Player

7415863

JVC Video Tape Deck

Kenwood Tumntable

Key Cabinet- slotied

Kodak Ektagraphic slide projector

50990016

Kodak Ektagraphic slide projector

5064518

Kodak Ektagraphic slide projector

5107951

Kurta Drawing Table

91041282

Lighted Stop Sign

Page 7 of 8



NO OLDNO

Description
MCA Video Disc. Player

(Unit Cost $500 or Less)

Serial#
2G36004528

__ ACQDATE  ORIGVALUE

Mean Cell for Hemotocrit

Micron 790 fisch (fiche)

Misc. box casters

Misc. box gas nozzels & fittings

Misc. box of auto specs

Misc. box of IBM parts

Misc. box of letter types & slide tray

Misc. box of switch boxes (auto data)

Misc. box of switch cables (computers)

Misc. dividers (31)

Misc. door openers

Misc. electrical squipment

Misc. shelving material

Muntz video enhancer

40700463

NAPA spot light

Old Lighting System, Dimmer Box & Patch Panel

84740

Overhead projector

1018884

Panasonic 13" Color TV

Panasonic 13" color TV

UG1463027

Panasonic Radio

Panasonic VCR

B1TA00525

Panasconic VCR

LOTA00358

Panasonic Video Monitor

83210

Panasonic Video Monitor

83211

Panasonic Video Monitor

83212

Pelouge Scales

mod# P250

PM8 Private Movie Projector

Quincy Compressor

Quincy Compressor

RCA

349580397

Red Bricks approximately 2500

Rockwell Drain Cleaner

Rubbermaid Swesper

Scranton 1400 OMR Data Terminal

G-2956

Sharp 10950/14580 Pocket Computer w/printer

Sharp Calculator

3D005659

Sharp Calculator

30002774

Shelving w/pins

Shop Light

Small Brown Shelf

Sony Batiery Charger

Sony Video Cassette Recorder/Player

31169

Sony Video Cassette Recorder/Player

18010

Star printer/ star NX 1000 1l

Sundance Floor Cleaner 1gal

Super Kemite Cleansr Degreaser 1 gal.

Table w/drawer (broken)

Texas instruments calculator w/printer

Visioner Paper Port

30DOHMB3WK

Wall Panel

Page 8 of 8



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Personnel Recommendation for Board Consideration -

The following candidate is being recommended for employment as follows: Date September 27, 2000

Candidate’s name Regina Johnson

Position title Coordinator of at Risk Program

{8 New position Q) Existing position Classification Q Faculty & Professional O Other

Is candidate related 1o another NMJC employee? Qyes @no  If so, to whom

Effective date of employment January 8, 2001 Standard contract length X 12 mos. 09 mos. O other

Funding source Title V- Activity One

Paid advertising beyond *standard

(* Standard: Direct Mail to approximately 65 collepes in a 5-state region, NM Dept. of Labor, NMIC Website & KLMA Radio)

$34,000

Posted salary range $28,000-$34,000 Recommended annual salary Prorated salary ﬁ yes Ono

Account number(s) with respective % allocation(s) ___ —2042-43-811

{Employment date through June 30)

Recommended and approved by:

Vice President President

forZ- " T ) Cleceey

Selection Committee Members: Regina Organ

Robert Bensing

Marilyn Jackson

Constance Robinson

Dr. Sue Bennett

Comments: Ms. Johnson was selected out of four applicants.

NMIC 958434



ABBREVIATED RESUME

Position

Coordinator of At Risk Program

Personal Data

Name: Regina E. Johnson

Education

M.A., New School For Social Research, New York, NY, 1983
B.A., Macalester College, St. Paul, MN, 1977

Professional Experience

BI, Inc., Albuquerque, NM 2/00 to Present
Counselor/Case Manager

Amistad de Nuevo Mexico, Espanola, NM 12/99 to Present
Supervisor/Counselor

The Counseling Collaborative, Albuquerque, NM 8/98 to 7/00
Proprietor of Counseling Services

Albuquerque Metro Court, Albuquerque, NM 6/96 to 10/97
Pretrial Officer

Mental Health Resources, Clovis/Portales, NM 5/95 to 9/96
Case Management/Substance Abuse Counselor

Life Center of Santa Fe, Santa Fe, NM 8/94 to 3/95
Private Case Manager

Pinon Hills Hospital, Santa Fe, NM 7/93 to 3/94

Community Service Representative

Licenses and Certification

LADAC- Licensed Alcohol and Drug Center Counselor, License #3606, 1997
CADAC - Certification in Alcoholism and Drug Counseling, Certificate #829, 1996



Position Announcement - March, 2000 (Search revised and reonened 5/25/00:7/26/00]

Positlon Title: Coordinator of At Risk Program

PositionDeserpton: The Coordinator of At Risk Program is a new full-time position funded by Title V grant appropriations.
The duties and responsibilities shall be, but are not limited to, the following: (1) work closely with the Activity Director, the
Coordinator of Institutional Research, and the Title V Coordinator to design, develop, and test new Student Intervention
Systems including orientation, advising systems and procedures, assessment/course placement, referral and tracking, retention
support groups, and mentoring opportunities and procedures; (2) coordinate activities with the Director of Counseling; (3)
design and develop materials related to student interventions including workshop/seminar materials and policies and procedures
manuals for students, staff, and faculty; (4) ensure all materials and systems are appropriate for a culturally diverse student
and staff population; (5) facilitate student workshops and seminars designed to intervene for the purposes of student success
and retention; (6) provide training workshops for student services personnel and faculty on new intervention strategies and
procedures; and (7) work closely with the Activity Director and the Title V Coordinator to ensure that project objectives are
met in a timely and effective manner.

Qualificatlons: Master’s Degree in Counseling, Psychology, Student Personnel, Social Work, Education or related area
preferred. Bachelor’s degree required. All degrees must be from a regionally accredited institution. Desire strong written
and verbal communication skills; experience in working and communicating effectively with at-risk student populations in a
community college setting; sensitivity to and experience with ethnically, economically and culturally diverse populations in
a community college setting; experience with assessment/course placement policies for community colleges; knowledge of
articulation and transfer policies between community colleges and four-year institutions; experience with career and academic
counseling in a community college setting; and computer proficiency. Ability to communicate in both English and Spanish
highly preferred.

Salary/Benefits: This is a full-time, exempt, professional position funded through a Title V grant. Continuation of the
position depends on grant funding. Salary range is $28,000 to #34,000 depending upon education and experience. Standard
NMIC benefits apply. Note: NMIC does not participate in social security deductions.

Application Deadling:, August 25, 2000 at 5:00 p.m. MDT. To ensure consideration, all application materials must be
received by the deadline. Please do not send any application materials via e-mail.

ToApplY: Submit NMJC application form, letter of application, resume, unofficial transcripts (official transcripts required
prior to employment}), and three or more letters of reference to:

Lisa Brown
Director of Human Resources
New Mexico Junior College
5317 Lovington Highway
Hobbs, NM 88240

New Mexico Junior College is an Equal Opportunity, Affirmative Action Employer and does not discriminate against any
applicant for employment because of race, color, national origin, sex, age, disability, or veteran status. Qualified appli-

cants are encouraged to apply.

“Equal Opportunity Education and Employment™
5317 Lovington Highway, Hobbs, NM, 88240 + Phone: (505) 392-5229 + Fax: {505) 392-3589 » Toll Free: 1-800-657-6260 « E-mai): lbrown@nmjc.cc.nm.us



Position Announcement - March, 2000 [Search revised and reopened 5/25/00]

Positlon Til8: Intervention Specialist/At Risk Advisor

Position Description: The Intervention Specialist/At Risk Advisor is a new full-time position funded by Title V grant
appropriations. The duties and responsibilities shall be, but are not limited to, the following: (1) work closely with the
Activity Director, the Coordinator of Institutional Research, and the Title V Coordinator to design, develop, and test new
Student Intervention Systems including orientation, advising systems and procedures, assessment/course placement, referral
and tracking, retention support groups, and mentoring opportunities and procedures; (2) coordinate activities with the Director
of Counseling; (3) design and develop materials related to student interventions including workshop/seminar materials and
policies and procedures manuals for students, staff, and faculty; (4) ensure all materials and systems are appropriate for a
culturally diverse student and staff population; (5) facilitate student workshops and seminars designed to intervene for the
purposes of student success and retention; (6} provide training workshops for student services personnel and faculty on new
intervention strategies and procedures; and (7) work closely with the Activity Director and the Title V Coordinator to ensure
that project objectives are met in a timely and effective manner.

Qualifications: Master’s Degree in Counseling, Psychology, Student Personnel, Social Work, or related area from a regionally
accredited institution required. Desire strong written and verbal communication skills; experience in working and
communicating effectively with at-risk student populations in a community college seiting; sensitivity to and experience
with ethnically, economically and culturally diverse populations in a community college setting; experience with assessment/
course placement policies for community colleges; knowledge of articulation and transfer policies between community
colleges and four-year institutions; experience with career and academic counseling in a community college setting; and
computer proficiency. Ability to communicate in both English and Spanish highly preferred.

Salary/Benefts: This is a full-time, exempt, professional position funded through a Title V grant. Continuation of the
position depends on grant funding. Salary will be commensurate with experience and education. Standard NMIC benefits
apply. Note: NMIJC does not participate in social security deductions.

Application Deauline: June 23, 2000 at 5:00 p.m. MST. To ensure consideration, all application materials must be received
by the deadline. Please do not send any application materials via e-mail,

ToApPlY: Submit NMJC application form, letter of application, resume, unofficial transcripts (official transcripts required
prior to employment), and three or more letters of reference to:

Lisa Brown
Director of Human Resources
New Mexico Junior College
9317 Lovington Highway
Hobbs, NM 88240

New Mexico Junior College is an Equal Opportunity, Affirmative Action Employer and does not discriminate against any
applicant for employment because of race, color, national origin, sex, age, disability, or veteran status. Qualified appli-
cants are encouraged to apply.

“Equal Opportunity Education and Employment”
5317 Lovington Highway, Hobbs, NM, 88240 « Phone: (505) 392-5229 « Fax: (505) 392-3589 « Toll Free: 1-800-657-6260 « E-mail: Ibrown@nmjc.cc.nm.us



Pasition Announcement - March, 2000

Position Tithe: Intervention Specialist

Position Description: The Intervention Specialist is a new full-time position funded by Title V grant appropriations. The
duties and responsibilities shall be, but are not limited to, the following: (1) work closely with the Activity Director, the
Coordinator of Institutional Research, and the Title V Coordinator to design, develop, and test new Student Intervention
Systems including orientation, advising systems and procediires, assessment/course placement, referral and tracking, retention
support groups, and mentoring opportunities and procedures; (2} coordinate activities with the Director of Counseling; (3)
design and develop materials related to student interventions including workshop/seminar materials and policies and procedures
manuals for students, staff, and faculty, (4) ensure all materials and systems are appropriate for a culturally diverse student
and staff population; (5) facilitate student workshops and seminars designed 1o intervene for the purposes of student success
and retention; (6) provide training workshops for student services personnel and faculty on new intervention strategies and
procedures; and (7) work closely with the Activity Director and the Title V Coordinator to ensure that project objectives are
met in a timely and effective manner.

Qualifications: Master’s Degree in Counseling, Psychology, Student Personnel, Social Work, or related area from a regionally
accredited institution required. Destre strong written and verbal communication skills; experience in working and
communicating effectively with at-risk student populations in a community college setting; sensitivity to and experience
with ethnically, economically and culturally diverse populations in a community college setting; experience with assessment/
course placement policies for community colleges; knowledge of articulation and transfer policies between community
colleges and four-year institutions; experience with career and academic counseling in a community college setting; and
computer proficiency. Ability to communicate in both English and Spanish highly preferred.

Salary/Benefts: This is a full-time, exempt, professional position funded through a Title V grant. Continuation of the
position depends on grant funding. Salary will be commensurate with experience and education. Standard NMIJC benefits
apply. Note: NMIJC does not participate in social security deductions.

Application Deadling: April 17, 2000 at 5:00 p.m. MST. To ensure consideration, all application materials must be
received by the deadline. Please do not send any application materials via e-mail.

ToApPIY: Submit NMJC application form, letter of application, resume, unofficial transcripts (official transcripts required
prior to employment), and three or more letters of reference to:

Lisa Brown
Director of Human Resources
New Mexico Junior College
9317 Lovington Highway
Hohbs, NM 88240

New Mexico Junior College is an Equal Opportunity, Affirmative Action Employer and does not discriminate against any
applicant for employment because of race, color, national origin, sex, age, disability, or veteran status. Qualified appli-
cants are encouraged to apply.

"Equal Opporianity Education and Employment”
5317 Lovington Highway, Hobbs, NM, 88240 + Phone: (505) 392-5229 » Fax: (505) 392-3589 » Toll Free: 1-800-657-6260 « E-mail: Ibrown@nmijc.cc.nm.us



APPLICANT LIST

Position: Coordinator of At Risk Program

Applicant Interview Offer Remark

Roberts, Rae Chell No No Withdrew application

Velasquez, Elizabeth No No Withdrew application

Donaldson, Kloyd Yes No

Thrasher, Ronald Yes No

Johnson, Regina Yes Yes Start Date: pending Board approval
Hickman, Stephen Yes No

Page 1



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Personnel Recommendation for Board Consideration -

The following candidate is being recommended for employment as follows:  Date__10-25-00

Candidate’s name Kathleen F. Miller ] .

Position title Benefits Specialist

& New position () Existing position Classification O Facuity Q Professional O Other

Is candidate related to another NMIC employee? Qyes Kno  If so, to whom

Effective date of employmem Pend [I‘g Board Ap- Standard contract length ¥ 12 mos. @9 mos. Q other
prova

Funding source NMJC Operating Budget - Human Resources

Paid advertising beyond *standard_Hobbs News-Sun
(* Standard: Direct Mail to approximately 65 colleges in a 5-state region, NM Dept. of Labor, NMJC Website & KL.MA Radio)

Posted salary range 22,822 - 28,528  Recommended annual salary 25,675 Prorated salary Xlyes Wno
(Employment date through June 30}

Account number(s) with respective % allocation(s) _1-2042-14-120

Reco nded and apptroved by: 4 /
%Mv £ i /0-”5 [00] 2.9 7 ?é’lm /c"-L’S-OO

CIOI'

Per Steve McCleery cell phone 10-24- 00 g% Per Steve McCleery cell phone 10-24- 00

Vice President ([ntapim - Dr. McCleery) President

Selection Committee Members: Best, Mickey

Braun, Bill

Brown, Lisa

Davis, Steve

Nelson, Cc

Comments: Kathy Miller meets the requirements for this position and is familiar with

New Mexico Junior College's human resources department.

NMIC 99-8434



ABBREVIATED RESUME

Position

Benefits Specialist

Personal Data

Name: Kathleen F. Miller

Education

Diploma., Powell High School, Powell, WY, 1963

Professional Experience

New Mexico Junior College, Hobbs, NM 1/98 to Present
Secretary - Human Resources

Lea County Clerk’s Office, Lovington, NM, 9/96 to 1/98
Deputy Clerk

Creative Advertising Specialities, Hobbs , NM 7/95 to 9/96
Bookkeeper/Secretary

San Juan College, Farmington, NM 6/94 to 6/95
Personnel Technician

Mesa County Valley School District #51, Grand Junction , CO 9/90 to 11/93

Certified Applicant Coordinator

Mesa County Valley School District #51, Grand junction , CO 4/82 to 9/90
Counseling Secretary

Natrona County Schools, Casper, WY 9/75t0 11/81
Office Assistant, Attendance Secretary, High School Registrar



Position Announcement - September, 2000
Positlon Til®: Benefits Specialist

Position Deseription: The Benefits Specialist reports to the Director of Human Resources and is under
indirect supervision to coordinate the fringe benefit programs. The duties and responsibilities shall be, but
are not limited to, the following: (1) analyze fringe benefit program and tax sheltered benefits; (2) read and
interpret annuity plans and insurance policies; (3) verify eligibility of claims under various policies; (4)
verify and administer COBRA and retiree benefits; (6) conduct benefits enrollment; (7) reconcile payments
to vendors and third party administrators; (8) oversee and process worker’s compensation claims; (9) perform
data entry, reconcile payroll reports, research discrepancies and verify transmittal of accurate payroll
information; (10) assist in the development, review and implementation of new employee orientation and
staff in service training programs; (11) assist in the development, review and implementation of an equal
employment policy; (12) analyze and evaluate applicant data; (13) perform other duties as assigned; and (14)
nothing contained herein shall limit the President in assigning the employee to any of the various college
activities for which he/she would be qualified in order to meet the needs of New Mexico Junior College.
Detailed job description shall be furnished upon interview.

Quallfications: Bachelor’s degree in business administration or other field preferred. All degrees must be
from a regionally accredited institution. Three or more years of experience as a Benefits Specialist or Human
Resources Specialist in a high volume setting will be considered. Previous experience in the following
preferred: (1) administration of benefits consisting of at least 50 employees; (2) high volume human resource
setting; (3) community college experience. The position requires critical thinking skills, analytical ability,
attention to detail and the ability to work with faculty, staff and the public. The candidate must demonstrate
a high level of computer proficiency and strong skills in typing and office management/organization.

Salary/Benefits: This is a full-time, exempt, professional position with an initial salary range of
$22,822 - $28,528 commensurate with education and experience. Standard NMJC benefits apply.
Note: NMIJC does not participate in social security deductions.

Application Deadiine: September 22, 2000 at 5:00 p.m. To ensure consideration, all application materials
must be received by the deadline. Please do not send any application materials via e-mail.

To Apply: Submit an NMIC application form, letter of application, resume, unofficial transcripts (official
transcripts required prior to employment), and three or more letters of reference to:

Lisa Brown
Director of Human Resources
New Mexico Junior College
9317 Lovington Highway
Hohbs, NM 88240

New Mexico Junior College is an Equal Opportunity, Affirmative Action Employer and does not discriminate against any applicant for
employment because of race, color, national origin, sex, age, disability, or veteran status. Qualified applicants are encouraged to apply.

"Equal Opportunity Education and Employment”
5317 Lovington Highway, Hobbs, NM, 88240 « Phone: (505) 392-5229 « Fax: (505) 392-3589 « Toll Free: 1-800-657-6260 + E-mail; Ibrown@nmjc.cc.nm.us



Position: Benefits Specialist

Applicant

Romero, Tamantha

Armijo, Margaret

Miller, Kathleen

APPLICANT LIST

Interview Offer
No No
Yes No
Yes Yes

Page 1

Remark

Withdrew application. Accepted
another position.

Start Date: pending Board approval.



